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`aJ[][\Ebc]JYQd\EeQJLEWfXWb[e]EJUX[_Y 

bEJAEDEDDVFHREJHFGFJK?JHDGJFXFKSFWSEJWTJc@G@?GJ;?GZJASEF?EJ?GFGEJGJK?JKHJGJEJSF?GJRDS@VHJFHHJ@AHFGEJWT 

MDXEVWEDJ;?GU 

gh`ij`kJLHMNHOPPJQMRSHTJ[GGSlFmOFGJMnJ[oSTOmloJUMSVP 

cRFHEVKRJdG@HEHG fEF?@DEJg?EHJGD
iEDEDDVFHREJeDFS QXFS@FGEJiDDGDE?? 

xD[FDHJcGGFKHVEHGJDE
eDFS 

fEGJDHJ;JkcGGDEGFGE 
eDD[GJlIJQFRJJTEFDZ
@HHEDJGJEJ?GFGEm? 
GDD[GJJVDHESZJGJE
?RJDDSm?JVEFH 
@HFHn@?GEHJGDD[GJ
AEDREHGKSEJKHJQ>cJEDD 
FSSJGE?GEHJ?G@HEHG?JKH 
GDFHE?JoIpJ[KSSJVEEG
DDJEqREEHJGJEJ?GFGEm?
@HFHn@?GEHJVEHKFH 
GDD[GJJAEDREHGKSE
kr8slU 

fEGJDHJ<Jkd@WGDD@A 
eDD[GJlIJQFRJJTEFDZ
@HHEDJGJEJ?GFGEm? 
GDD[GJJVDHESZJGJE
?RJDDSm?JVEFH 
@HFHn@?GEHJGDD[GJ
AEDREHGKSEJKHJQ>cZJEDD 
FSSJGE?GEHJ?G@HEHG? 
[KGJJ?AERKFSJHEEH?JKH
GDFHE?JoI9ZJ[KSSJVEEG
DDJEqREEHJGJEJ?GFGEm?
@HFHn@?GEHJVEHKFH 
GDD[GJJAEDREHGKSEU 

eDFSJIJfEGJDDJMDGJfEG
 bHHKRFGEJKEJHFGFJK?JHDG 
FXFKSFWSEUJbE:[JEH
FXFKSFWSEZJOE?RDKWE 
QEEDDG?JdRJDDSJyKSS
xFzEJbEJeDFSJb?JMDG 
fEG 

123211
 



fEGJDHJt 
kiEDEDDVFHREJbHHEqI
cGGDEGFGEJeDD[GJJGD
iDDEKRKEHRTlIJQFRJ 
TEFDZJGJEJ?RJDDSm? 
FGGDEGFGE 
iEDEDDVFHREJ>EXES 
bHHEqJki>blJ[KSSJVEEG
GJEJcHH@FS 
fEF?@DFWSEJPWnERGKXE 
kcfPlJF?J?EGJEDDGJJKH 
GJEJMC>C 
FRRD@HGFWKSKGT 
?T?GEVU 

fEGJDHJo 
kiEDEDDVFHREJbHHEqI
d@WGDD@AJeDD[GJJGD
iDDEKRKEHRTlIJQFRJ 
TEFDZJGJEJ?RJDDSm? 
FGGDEGFGE 
iEDEDDVFHREJ>EXES 
bHHEqJki>blZJEDD
?G@HEHG?J[KGJJ?AERKFS
HEEH?ZJ[KSSJVEEGJGJE
cfPJF?J?EGJEDDGJJKH 
GJEJMC>C 
FRRD@HGFWKSKGT 
?T?GEVU 

fEGJDHJrJkcGGDEGFGE 
iDDEKRKEHRTlIJCTJTEFD 
GJDEEJDEJGJEJRJFDGED 
GEDVZJo8sJDE 
?G@HEHG?J[JDJJFXE
?@?GFKHEHJEHDDSSVEHG 
KHJQqASDDFGKDHJEDDJFG
SEF?GJG[DJTEFD?J[KSS
FGGFKHJFJSEXESJtJDDJo 
DHJGJEJMNdJQ>c 
EqFVUJCTJTEFDJED@DJDE
GJEJRJFDGEDJGEDVJr8s 
DEJ?G@HEHG?J[JDJJFXE
WEEHJEHDDSSEHJKH 
QqASDDFGKDHJEDDJFG
SEF?GJG[DJTEFD?J[KSS
FGGFKHJFJSEXESJtJDDJo 
DHJGJEJMNdJQ>c 
EqFVUJCTJTEFDJEKXEJDE
GJEJRJFDGEDJGEDVZ 
p8sJDEJ?G@HEHG?J[JD
JFXEJ?@?GFKHEH 

fEGJDH?J;ZJ<ZJrZJpZJGZ
9ZJFHHJBJFDEJGDDJEFDST 
GDJDEADDGJD@GJDHUJyE
EKGJEDJHDJHDGJJFXE 
?G@HEHG?JKHJGJD?E 
JKGJEDJGDFHE?ZJHDJHDG 
JFXEJGJEJJK?GDDKRFS 
KHEDDVFGKDH 
HERE??FDTJGDJDEADDG 
D@GJDHZJDDJHDJHDG 
JFXEJ?G@HEHG?JKH 
GDFHE?J[JEDE
?GFHHFDHKLEHJGE?GKHG 

423211
 



QqASDDFGKDHJ?G@HEHG?cRFHEV [KSSJAEDEDDVJFGJDDKRJeDFS FWDXEJGDFHEJSEXESJKH ; Q>cU 

EHDDSSVEHGJKH GFzE?JASFREUJ 
QqASDDFGKDHJEDDJFG
SEF?GJG[DJTEFD?J[KSS
FGGFKHJFJSEXESJtJDDJo 

fEGJDHJtIJxJE 
AEDEDDVFHREJSEXES? 

DHJGJEJMNdJQ>c 
F??E??VEHGU 

EDDJGJEJ;G:;9J?RJDDS 
TEFDJKHJzKHHEDGFDGEH 
FEFHKHGJc??E??VEHG? 

fEGJDHJpJkJd@WGDD@A
iDDEKRKEHRTlIJCTJTEFD 
GJDEEJDEJGJEJRJFDGED 
GEDVJ;rsJDEJ?G@HEHG? 
[KGJJ?AERKFSJHEEH?Z
[JDJJFXEJ?@?GFKHEH
EHDDSSVEHGJKH 
QqASDDFGKDHJEDDJFG
SEF?GJG[DJTEFD?J[KSS
FGGFKHJFJSEXESJtJDDJo 

?JD[EHJGJFGJtBsJDE
D@DJ?G@HEHG?JVEGJDD 
EqREEHEHJGJE
ADDEKRKEHRTJSEXESJF? 
?GFGEHJWTJGJEJMyQc
HDDVFGKXEJVEF?@DE? 
FHHJo<sJDEJD@DJEKD?G 
GDFHEJ?G@HEHG?JVEG 
DDJEqREEHEHJGJE
?FVEJADDEKRKEHRT 

DHJGJEJMNdJQ>c 
EqFVUJCTJTEFDJED@DJDE
GJEJRJFDGEDJGEDVZ MDGJfEG 

SEXES?U 

fEGJDHJoIJxJE 
<rsJDEJ?G@HEHG?J[KGJ
?AERKFSJHEEH?J[JD
JFXEJWEEHJEHDDSSEHJKH 

AEDEDDVFHREJSEXES? 
EDDJGJEJ;G:;9J?RJDDS 
TEFDJKHJzKHHEDGFDGEH 

QqASDDFGKDHJEDDJFG
SEF?GJG[DJTEFD?ZJ[KSS
FGGFKHJFJSEXESJtJDDJo 
DHJGJEJMNdJQ>c 
EqFVUJCTJTEFDJEKXEJDE
GJEJRJFDGEDJGEDVZ 

FEFHKHGJc??E??VEHG? 
?JD[EHJGJFGJtGUrsJDE
D@DJ?G@HEHG?J[KGJ
?AERKFSJHEEH?JVEGJDD 
EqREEHEHJGJE
ADDEKRKEHRTJSEXESJF? 

trsJDEJ?G@HEHG?J[KGJ
?AERKFSJHEEH?JDDJQ>> 
?G@HEHG?J[JDJJFXE
?@?GFKHEHJEHDDSSVEHG 
KHJQqASDDFGKDHJEDDJFG
SEF?GJG[DJTEFD?ZJ[KSS
FGGFKHJFJSEXESJtJDDJo 

?GFGEHJWTJGJEJMyQc
HDDVFGKXEJVEF?@DE? 
FHHJ8sJDEJD@DJEKD?G 
GDFHEJ?G@HEHG?J[KGJ
?AERKFSJHEEH?JVEGJDD 
EqREEHEHJGJEJ?FVE
ADDEKRKEHRTJSEXES?U 

DHJGJEJMNdJQ>c 
F??E??VEHGU 

fEGJDHJGJkJdKVKSFD 

fEGJDHJ;8IJxJE 
H@VWEDJDE 
zKHHEDGFDGEH 

dRJDDS?JCDVAFDK?DHlI 
QFRJJTEFDZ 
QqASDDFGKDHJ[KSS
EqREEHJKG?JADEHKRGEH
SEXESJDEJAEDEDDVFHRE 
DHJGJEJMNdJQ>cJEqFV
[KGJJWTJFHJEEEERGJ?KLE
DEJFGJSEF?GJ8Ut 
kAEDEDDVKHGJJKGJED 
GJFHJEqAERGEHJGDJF
?VFSSJHEGDEElZJF? 
VEF?@DEHJWTJFH 
FHH@FSJRDVAFDFGKXE 

?G@HEHG?JFRJKEXKHG 
GJEKDJGDD[GJJGFDGEGJKH
FEFHKHGJEDDJGJEJ;G:;9 
?RJDDSJTEFDJK?Jros 
WF?EHJDHJGJEJMyQcI
fciJF??E??VEHGUJxJE 
H@VWEDJDEJEKD?GJGDFHE 
?G@HEHG?JFRJKEXKHG 
GJEKDJGDD[GJJGFDGEGJKH
FEFHKHGJEDDJGJEJ;G:;9 
?RJDDSJTEFDJK?JGpUBs
WF?EHJDHJGJEJMyQcI
fciJF??E??VEHGU 

523211
 



DEGDE??KDHJFHFST?K?Z 
RDHGDDSSKHGJEDD 
ERDHDVKRFSST 
HK?FHXFHGFGEH 
?G@HEHG?JFVDHGJFSS 
A@WSKRJ?RJDDS?JKHJMNdU 

fEGJDHJ9JkOK?GDKRG 
CDVAFDK?DHlIJQFRJ 
TEFDZJ?G@HEHG?J[JD
JFXEJ?@?GFKHEH 
EHDDSSVEHGJKH 
QqASDDFGKDHJEDDJFG
SEF?GJG[DJTEFD?J[KSS
D@GAEDEDDVJGJEKD 
GDFHEJSEXES 
RD@HGEDAFDG?JKHJGJE 
FCdOJWTJ;8 
AEDREHGFGEJADKHG?JKH 
ADDEKRKEHRTZJF? 
VEF?@DEHJWTJGJE 
AEDREHGFGEJDE 
?G@HEHG?JFGJSEXES?Jt 
FHHJoJDHJGJEJMNdJQ>c 
F??E??VEHGU 

fEGJDHJBJkOK?GDKRG 
CDVAFDK?DHZ 
d@WGDD@A?lIJQFRJ 
TEFDZJ?G@HEHG?J[KGJ
HK?FWKSKGKE?JFHHJQ>> 
?G@HEHG?J[JDJJFXE
?@?GFKHEHJEHDDSSVEHG 
KHJQqASDDFGKDHJEDDJFG
SEF?GJG[DJTEFD?J[KSS
D@GAEDEDDVJGJEKD 
GDFHEJSEXES 
RD@HGEDAFDG?JKHJGJE 
FCdOJWTJ;8 
AEDREHGFGEJADKHG?JKH 
ADDEKRKEHRTZJF? 
VEF?@DEHJWTJGJE 
AEDREHGFGEJDE 
?G@HEHG?JFGJSEXES?Jt 
FHHJoJDHJGJEJMNdJQ>c 
F??E??VEHGU 

fEGJDHJ;8JkeDD[GJlI
CTJGJEJEHHJDEJEFRJ 
TEFDZJBrsJDE 
?G@HEHG?J[KSSJJFXE
FRJKEXEHJGJEKD 
GDD[GJJGFDGEGJKH 
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DEFHKHGJWF?EHJDH 
VEFHJGDD[GJJKHJGJE
SFGE?GJHDDVKHGJ?G@HT 
EDDJ?G@HEHG?J[JDJJFH
FJ?GFDGKHGJFbxJ?RDDE 
KHJGJEJ?FVEJ;8JADKHG 
WSDRzZJF?JVEF?@DEH 
WTJAEDEDDVFHREJDH 
GJEJMDDGJ[E?G
QXFS@FGKDH 
c??DRKFGKDHJfEF?@DE? 
DEJcRFHEVKRJiDDGDE?? 
F??E??VEHGU 

fEGJDHJ;I 
kcGGDEGFGEJeDD[GJlI
QFRJJTEFDZJ@HHEDJGJE 
?GFGEm?JGDD[GJJVDHESZ
GJEJ?RJDDSm?JVEFH 
@HFHn@?GEHJGDD[GJ
AEDREHGKSEJKH 
VFGJEVFGKR?JEDDJFSS 
GE?GEHJ?G@HEHG?JKH 
GDFHE?JoIpZJ[KSSJVEEG
DDJEqREEHJGJEJ?GFGEm?
@HFHn@?GEHJVEHKFH 
GDD[GJJAEDREHGKSE
kr8slU 

fEGJDHJ<Jkd@WGDD@A 
eDD[GJlIJQFRJJTEFDZ
@HHEDJGJEJ?GFGEm? 
GDD[GJJVDHESZJGJE
?RJDDSm?JVEFH 
@HFHn@?GEHJGDD[GJ
AEDREHGKSEJKH 
VFGJEVFGKR?ZJEDDJFSS 
GE?GEHJ?G@HEHG?J[KGJ
?AERKFSJHEEH? 
?G@HEHG?JKHJGDFHE?JoI 
pZJ[KSSJVEEGJDD
EqREEHJGJEJ?GFGEm?
@HFHn@?GEHJVEHKFH 
GDD[GJJAEDREHGKSEU 

fEGJDHJt 
kiEDEDDVFHREJbHHEqI
cGGDEGFGEJeDD[GJJGD
iDDEKRKEHRTlIJQFRJ 
TEFDZJGJEJ?RJDDSm? 
FGGDEGFGE 
iEDEDDVFHREJ>EXES 
bHHEqJki>blJ[KSSJVEEG 

fEGJDH?J;ZJ<ZJrZJpZJGZ
9ZJFHHJBJFDEJGDDJEFDST 
GDJDEADDGJD@GJDHUJyE
EKGJEDJHDJHDGJJFXE 
?G@HEHG?JKHJGJD?E 
JKGJEDJGDFHE?ZJHDJHDG 
JFXEJGJEJJK?GDDKRFS 
KHEDDVFGKDH 
HERE??FDTJGDJDEADDG 
D@GJDHZJDDJHDJHDG 
JFXEJ?G@HEHG?JKH 
GDFHE?J[JEDE
?GFHHFDHKLEHJGE?GKHG 
GFzE?JASFREUJ 

fEGJDHJtIJxJE 
AEDEDDVFHREJSEXES? 
EDDJGJEJ;G:;9J?RJDDS 
TEFDJKHJzKHHEDGFDGEH 
fFGJJc??E??VEHG? 
?JD[EHJGJFGJtosJDE
D@DJ?G@HEHG?JVEGJDD 
EqREEHEHJGJE 

723211
 



GJEJcHH@FS 
fEF?@DFWSEJPWnERGKXE 
kcfPlJF?J?EGJEDDGJJKH 
GJEJMC>C 
FRRD@HGFWKSKGT 
?T?GEVU 

fEGJDHJo 

ADDEKRKEHRTJSEXESJF? 
?GFGEHJWTJGJEJMyQc
HDDVFGKXEJVEF?@DE? 
FHHJo<sJDEJD@DJEKD?G 
GDFHEJ?G@HEHG?JVEG 
DDJEqREEHEHJGJE
?FVEJADDEKRKEHRT 
SEXES?U 

QqASDDFGKDHJ?G@HEHG?cRFHEV [KSSJAEDEDDVJFGJDDKRJeDFS FWDXEJGDFHEJSEXESJKH < VFGJVFGKR?U 

kiEDEDDVFHREJbHHEqI
d@WGDD@AJeDD[GJJGD
iDDEKRKEHRTlIJQFRJ 
TEFDZJGJEJ?RJDDSm? 
FGGDEGFGE 
iEDEDDVFHREJ>EXES 
bHHEqJki>blJEDD
?G@HEHG?J[KGJJ?AERKFS
HEEH?J[KSSJVEEGJGJE
cfPJF?J?EGJEDDGJJKH 
GJEJMC>C 
FRRD@HGFWKSKGT 
?T?GEVU 

fEGJDHJrJkcGGDEGFGE 
iDDEKRKEHRTlIJCTJTEFD 
GJDEEJDEJGJEJRJFDGED 
GEDVZJr8sJDE 
?G@HEHG?J[JDJJFXE
?@?GFKHEHJEHDDSSVEHG 
KHJQqASDDFGKDHJEDDJFG
SEF?GJG[DJTEFD?J[KSS
FGGFKHJFJSEXESJtJDDJo 
DHJGJEJMNdJVFGJ 
EqFVUJCTJTEFDJED@DJDE
GJEJRJFDGEDJGEDVJp8s
DEJ?G@HEHG?J[JDJJFXE
WEEHJKHJEHDDSSEHJKH 
QqASDDFGKDHJEDDJFG
SEF?GJG[DJTEFD?J[KSS
FGGFKHJFJSEXESJtJDDJo 
DHJGJEJMNd 
VFGJEVFGKR?JEqFVU
CTJTEFDJEKXEJDEJGJE 
RJFDGEDJGEDVJGrsJDE 
?G@HEHG?J[JDJJFXE
?@?GFKHEHJEHDDSSVEHG 
KHJQqASDDFGKDHJEDDJFG
SEF?GJG[DJTEFD?J[KSS
FGGFKHJFJSEXESJtJDDJo 
DHJGJEJMNd 
VFGJEVFGKR? 
F??E??VEHGU 

fEGJDHJpJkd@WGDD@A 

MDGJfEG
 fEGJDHJoIJxJE 
AEDEDDVFHREJSEXES? 
EDDJGJEJ;G:;9J?RJDDS 
TEFDJKHJzKHHEDGFDGEH 
fFGJJc??E??VEHG? 
?JD[EHJGJFGJr8sJDE
D@DJ?G@HEHG?J[KGJ
?AERKFSJHEEH?JVEGJDD 
EqREEHEHJGJE
ADDEKRKEHRTJSEXESJF? 
?GFGEHJWTJGJEJMyQc
HDDVFGKXEJVEF?@DE? 
FHHJ8sJDEJD@DJEKD?G 
GDFHEJ?G@HEHG?J[KGJ
?AERKFSJHEEH?JVEGJDD 
EqREEHEHJGJEJ?FVE
ADDEKRKEHRTJSEXES?U 

fEGJDHJ;8IJxJE 
H@VWEDJDE 
zKHHEDGFDGEH 
?G@HEHG?JFRJKEXKHG 
GJEKDJGDD[GJJGFDGEGJKH
fFGJJEDDJGJEJ;G:;9 
?RJDDSJTEFDJK?Jros 
WF?EHJDHJGJEJMyQcI
fciJF??E??VEHGUJxJE 
H@VWEDJDEJEKD?GJGDFHE 
?G@HEHG?JFRJKEXKHG 
GJEKDJGDD[GJJGFDGEGJKH
fFGJJEDDJGJEJ;G:;9 
?RJDDSJTEFDJK?JGpUBs
WF?EHJDHJGJEJMyQcI
fciJF??E??VEHGU 

823211
 



iDDEKRKEHRTlIJCTJTEFD 
GJDEEJDEJGJEJRJFDGED 
GEDVZJ;rsJDE 
?G@HEHG?J[KGJJ?AERKFS
HEEH?J[JDJJFXE
?@?GFKHEH 

cRFHEV 
KRJeDFS 
t 

cRFHEV 
KRJeDFS 
o 

cRFHEV 
KRJeDFS 
r 

cRFHEV 
KRJeDFS 
p 

QqASDDFGKDHJ?G@HEHG?
[KSSJAEDEDDVJFGJDD
FWDXEJGDFHEJSEXESJKH 
dRKEHREU 

QqASDDFGKDHJ[KSS
FRJKEXEJFH 

QqASDDFGKDHJ[KSS
FRJKEXEJFH 

FEREKXEHJSEGGEDJDEJHbH 
eDDHJdGFHHKHGHJEDDV 

cRRD@HGFWKSKGTJdGFG@? cRRD@HGFWKSKGTJdGFG@? MNdJCD@H?ESJFHH 
DEJHbHJeDDHJdGFHHKHGH 
EFRJJTEFDZJF? 

DEJHbHJeDDH
EFRJJTEFDZJF? 

JdGFHHKHGH fEG OEA@GT 
CDVVK??KDHEDJDH 

VEF?@DEHJWTJGJE VEF?@DEHJWTJGJE cADKSJ;<ZJ<8;9JEDDJGJE 
MC>CJFRRD@HGFWKSKGT MC>CJFRRD@HGFWKSKGT <8;G:<8;9J?RJDDS 
?T?GEVU TEFDU 

fEGJDHJ;JkcW?DS@GElI 
QFRJJTEFDZJ9rsJDE 
?G@HEHG?J[JDJJFXE
?@?GFKHEHJEHDDSSVEHG 
KHJQqASDDFGKDHJEDDJFG
SEF?GJG[DJTEFD?J[KSS
FGGFKHJFJSEXESJtJDDJo 
DHJGJEJMNdJ?RKEHRE 
F??E??VEHGU 

fEGJDH 
<kCDVAFDFGKXElI 
QFRJJTEFDZJ?G@HEHG? 
[JDJJFXEJ?@?GFKHEH
EHDDSSVEHGJKH 
QqASDDFGKDHJEDDJFG
SEF?GJG[DJTEFD?J[KSS
D@GAEDEDDVJGJEKD 
GDFHEJSEXES 
RD@HGEDAFDG?JKHJGJE 
FCdOJWTJ;8 
AEDREHGFGEJADKHG?JKH 
ADDEKRKEHRTZJF? 
VEF?@DEHJWTJGJE 
AEDREHGFGEJDE 
?G@HEHG?JFGJSEXES?Jt 
FHHJoJDHJGJEJMNd 
?RKEHREJF??E??VEHGU 

fEGJDHJ;I 

?T?GEVU 

MDGJfEG
 

yEJJFXEJDHSTJWEEHJKH
DAEDFGKDHJEDDJDHE 
TEFDJGJEDEJFDE 
R@DDEHGSTJHDJ?G@HEHG? 
[JDJJFXEJ?@?GFKHEH
EHDDSSVEHGJKH 
QqASDDFGKDHJEDDJFG
SEF?GJG[DJTEFD?JFG
GJK?JGKVEUJxJEDEEDDE 
[EJJFXEJHD
VEF?@DFWSEJHFGFJGD 
DEADDGJGD[FDH?JGJK?
GDFSU 

223211
 



9 

cRFHEV
 
KRJeDFS
 
G
 

cRFHEV
 
KRJeDFS
 

gaJ\MJpSiOJmMHOJSoSTOmloJNMSVP MD 

GMJSTTj 

KaJ\MJpSiOJmMHOJSoSTOmloJNMSVP MD 

GMJSTTj 

kaJXWU[ecl[QcXe[_JUX[_Y 

gh`ij`kJLHMNHOPPJQMRSHTJ[GGSlFmOFGJMnJXHNSFlmSGlMFSVJUMSVP 

PDGFHKLFGKDHFS fEF?@DEJg?EHJGD eDFSJIJfEGJDDJMDG bEJMDGJfEGZ 
eDFS QXFS@FGEJiDDGDE?? fEG OE?RDKWEJQEEDDG? 

dRJDDSJyKSSJxFzE 

PDGJeDFSJ;
 

xJEJCDFDHJ[KSS
VEEGJHDJEE[ED
GJFHJ;8JGKVE?JAED 
TEFDIJFSSJVEEGKHG? 
[KSSJWEJADDAEDST
HDGKREHUJcJCDFDH 
DEGDEFGJ[KSSJWEJJESH
FHH@FSSTU 

xJEJCDFDHJFHH 
>EFHED?JKAJxEFV 
[KSSJADDVDGE
AFDEHGFSJFHHJ?GFEE PDGJeDFSJ< KHXDSXEVEHGJKH 
dRJDDS 
eDXEDHFHREU 

xJEJCDFDHJAD?GEH 
FHHJJESHJDXEDJ;8 
VEEGKHG?JH@DKHG 
GJEJ;G:;9JdNU 
xJE?EJVEEGKHG? 
[EDEJAD?GEHJFHH
HDGEHJWTJVEEGKHG 
VKH@GE?UJcJWDFDH 
DEGDEFGJ[F?JJESHJKH
JFH@FDTJ<8;9U 

CDFDHJfEVWED? 
RDHH@RGEHJRJERzI 
KHJVEEGKHG?J[KGJ
?GFEEJGDJFRRE?? 
?GFEEJKHA@GJFHH 
KHEF?UJCDFDH 
VEVWED?JVEGJ[KGJ
AFDEHGJGDD@AJFHH 
DERD@KGEHJFJAFDEHG 
WDFDH 
DEADE?EHGFGKXEU 
CDFDHJVEVWED? 
DEG@SFDSTJFGGEHHEH 
?RJDDSJEFVKST 
HKGJG?JFHHJ?RKEHRE 
EFKD?U 

fEG
 

fEG
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xJEJCDFDHJ[KSS
RDH?K?GJDEJFGJSEF?G 
rJW@GJHDGJVDDE 

PDGJeDFSJt GJFHJ;;JXDGKHG 
VEVWED?ZJDHEJ[KSS
WEJFJAFDEHG 
DEADE?EHGFGKXEU 

cHVK??KDHZ 
QHDDSSVEHGZ 
cGGEHHFHRE 
ADSKRKE?JKHJASFRE PDGJeDFSJo FHHJEDSSD[EH
RDH?K?GEHGJ[KGJ
FAASKRFWSEJSF[?
FHHJDEG@SFGKDH?U 

Q?GFWSK?JJ?G@HEHG
 

yEJRDH?K?GEHGST
VFKHGFKHEHJrJDD 
VDDEJFRGKXEJCDFDH 
VEVWED?JH@DKHG 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 


Board of Trustees 
Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science and Technology 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science and 
Technology, which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of 
activities and changes in net assets (deficiency), functional expenses, and cash flows for the period from November 
17, 2015 (date of inception) to June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable 
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement.  

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. 
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science and Technology as of June 30, 2018, and the changes in its 
net assets (deficiency) and its cash flows for the period from November 17, 2015 (date of inception) to June 30, 2018, 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Report Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 4, 2018 on our 
consideration of Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science and Technology’s internal control over financial 
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal 
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards in considering Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science and 
Technology’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Rochester, New York 
October 4, 2018 

- 4 -



 

 

 

 

 
 

 
       
         
           

         
 
         

           

            

           

      

   
 

  
     

         

         

           

         

      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXPLORATION ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL FOR SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 


STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 


JUNE 30, 2018 


ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS
 Cash 
  Grants and other receivables 
  Prepaid expenses and other current assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

$ 14,840 
240,834
22,936 

278,610 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 155,468 

OTHER ASSETS

  Security deposit 

  Cash in escrow 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 

25,215
25,075 

50,290 

484,368 

LIABILITIES AND NET DEFICIENCY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES
  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
  Accrued payroll and benefits 
Line of credit 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

$ 142,117 
136,666
292,300 

571,083 

DEFERRED LEASE LIABILITY 45,612 

NET DEFICIENCY, unrestricted 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET DEFICIENCY $ 

(132,327) 

484,368 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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EXPLORATION ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL FOR SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 


STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (DEFICIENCY) 


PERIOD FROM NOVEMBER 17, 2015 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO JUNE 30, 2018 


Operating revenue and support:
 State and local per pupil
    operating revenue $ 1,903,956 
  Students with disabilities 25,151
  Government grants 836,475
  Private grants 6,480
  Contributed services 97,249 

TOTAL OPERATING 
REVENUE AND SUPPORT 2,869,311 

Expenses:
  Program:
    Regular education 1,944,248
    Special education 325,886
  Management and general 731,504 

TOTAL EXPENSES 3,001,638 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 
(DEFICIENCY) (132,327) 

Unrestricted net assets at beginning of period -

UNRESTRICTED NET DEFICIENCY AT END OF PERIOD $ (132,327) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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EXPLORATION ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL FOR SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

PERIOD FROM NOVEMBER 17, 2015 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO JUNE 30, 2018 

Supporting 
Program Services Services 

Management 
No. of Regular Special and 
Positions Education Education Sub-total General Total 

Personnel services costs:
  Administrative staff personnel

 7 

$

 153,122 

$ 
83,490 

$ 236,612 $ 316,992 $ 
553,604 Instructional personnel                  21 

715,489 

111,086 

826,575 

-

826,575

  Non-instructional personnel  2 

-

-

- 3,369 
3,369 

Total salaries and costs                  30             868,611 

194,576 
1,063,187 

 320,361 

1,383,548 Fringe benefits and payroll taxes

 153,440 
40,625 

194,065 

              50,336 

244,401 

Retirement

 53,967 16,829 

              70,796               17,245 

88,041 

Legal service

 -

-

-

              70,568               70,568 
Accounting / audit services

 -

-

-

              12,133 

12,133 
Other purchased / professional / consulting services

 278,953 
47,786 

326,739 

              90,934 

417,673 

Building and land rent / lease

 247,738 
-

247,738 

              76,914 

324,652 
Repairs and maintenance

 5,761 

-

5,761 2,786 
8,547 

Insurance

 19,648 

-

19,648 4,530 

24,178 
Utilities

 25,051 

-

25,051 
6,944 

              31,995 
Supplies / materials

 122,628 
16,638 139,266 

2,218 

141,484 
Equipment / furnishings

 9,908 2,623 

12,531 

2,275 14,806 

Staff development

 15,994 

-

15,994 
4,595 

              20,589 
Marketing / recruitment

 5,739 

-

5,739 

              22,292 

28,031 

Technology

 34,792 
2,500 

37,292 

3,950 41,242 

Food service
 2,094 

-

2,094 

-

2,094 

Student services

 56,303 

                   961 

57,264 

-

57,264 
Office expense

 14,166 

-

14,166 

              15,839 

30,005 

Depreciation and amortization

 21,308 

3,348 

24,656 5,784 

30,440 
Other

 8,147 

-

8,147 

              21,800 

29,947
 $ 1,944,248 $ 325,886 $ 2,270,134 $ 731,504 $ 3,001,638 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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EXPLORATION ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL FOR SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 


STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
	

PERIOD FROM NOVEMBER 17, 2015 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO JUNE 30, 2018 


CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES
  Change in net assets (deficiency) 
  Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets (deficiency) to net cash
 used for operating activities:
   Depreciation and amortization 
   Changes in certain assets and liabilities affecting operations:
     Grants and other receivables 
     Prepaid expenses and other current assets 
     Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
     Accrued payroll and benefits 
     Deferred lease liability 

NET CASH USED FOR 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

$ (132,327) 

30,440

(240,834)
(22,936)
142,117
136,666
45,612 

(41,262) 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES
  Purchases of property and equipment 
  Change in cash in escrow 
  Security deposit 

NET CASH USED FOR 
INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

(185,908)
(25,075)
(25,215) 

(236,198) 

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES
  Borrowings on line of credit 
  Repayments on line of credit 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

300,000
(7,700) 

292,300 

NET INCREASE IN CASH 14,840 

Cash at beginning of period 

CASH AT END OF PERIOD $ 

-

14,840 

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
  Interest expense paid during the year $ 376 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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EXPLORATION ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL FOR SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2018 


NOTE A: THE CHARTER SCHOOL AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The Charter School 
Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science and Technology (the “Charter School”) is an educational 
corporation that operates as a charter school in Rochester, New York. The Charter School promotes student 
excellence through an emphasis on science and technology skills for elementary aged students in a supportive 
and responsive learning environment. The Charter School’s students will be prepared for success in further 
schooling, with a positive sense of self, ready to design and realize their futures in college, community and career.  
On November 17, 2015 the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York granted the Charter 
School a provisional charter valid for a term of five years and renewable upon expiration. The term expires 
June 30, 2021. 

Financial Statement presentation 
The financial statements of the Charter School have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP).  The Charter 
School reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets: 
unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets. 

These classes of net assets are defined as follows: 

Permanently restricted – Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the 
Charter School is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by passage of time nor can be 
fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of the Charter School. The Charter School had no permanently 
restricted net assets at June 30, 2018. 

Temporarily restricted – Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the 
Charter School is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire by passage of time or can be fulfilled 
and removed by actions of the Charter School pursuant to those stipulations. The Charter School had no 
temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2018. 

Unrestricted – The net assets over which the Governing Board has discretionary control to use in carrying on 
the Charter School’s operations in accordance with the guidelines established by the Charter School. The 
Board may designate portions of the current unrestricted net assets for specific purposes, projects or investment. 

Revenue and support recognition 
Revenue from state and local governments resulting from the Charter School’s charter status and based on the 
number of students enrolled is recorded when services are performed in accordance with the charter agreement. 

Revenue from federal, state and local government grants and contracts are recorded by the Charter School when 
qualifying expenditures are incurred and billable. 

Contributions are recognized as revenue in the year the pledge is received and documented. 
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EXPLORATION ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL FOR SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d 

JUNE 30, 2018 

NOTE A: THE CHARTER SCHOOL AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 
Cont’d 

Contributions 
Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily or permanently restricted support depending on 
the existence of any donor restrictions. A contribution that is received and expended in the same year for a 
specific purpose is classified as unrestricted revenue. 

Contributions are recorded as restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of 
the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated purpose restriction is 
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the 
statement of activities and changes in net assets as net assets released from restrictions. 

Cash 
Cash balances are maintained at a financial institution located in New York and are insured by the Federal Deposit 
Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. In the normal course of business, the cash account balances at any given 
time may exceed insured limits. However, the Charter School has not experienced any losses in such accounts 
and does not believe it is exposed to significant risk in cash. 

Cash in escrow
	
The Charter School maintains cash in an escrow account in accordance with the terms of its charter agreement.  

The amount in escrow was $25,075 at June 30, 2018. 


Grants and other receivables 
Grants and other receivables are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding balances.  
Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts based on its assessment of the current status of individual 
receivables from grants, agencies and others. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used 
reasonable collection efforts are written off against the allowance for doubtful accounts. There was no allowance 
for doubtful accounts at June 30, 2018. 

Property and equipment 
Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation and amortization are computed using the straight-line 
method on a basis considered adequate to depreciate the assets over their estimated useful lives, which range 
from five to ten years.  

Contributed services 
The Charter School received donated transportation services that were provided for the students from the local 
district. The Charter School was unable to determine a value for these services. 

The Charter School received contributed reading services and professional developmental services which were 
valued at $97,249 for the period from November 17, 2015 (date of inception) to June 30, 2018. These amounts 
are included in contributed services in the accompanying statement of activities and changes in net assets. 

The Charter School received contributed services from volunteers to serve on the Board of Trustees. These 
services are not valued in the financial statements. 
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EXPLORATION ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL FOR SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d 

JUNE 30, 2018 

NOTE A: THE CHARTER SCHOOL AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 
Cont’d 

In-kind contributions
	
Gifts and donations other than cash are recorded at fair market value at the date of contribution.  


Tax exempt status 
The Charter School is a tax-exempt organization under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and 
applicable state regulations and, accordingly, is exempt from federal and state taxes on income. 

The Charter School files Form 990 tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction. The tax returns for the years ended 
June 30, 2016 through June 30, 2018 are still subject to potential audit by the IRS.  Management of the Charter 
School believes it has no material uncertain tax positions and, accordingly it has not recognized any liability for 
unrecognized tax benefits.  

Marketing costs 
The Charter School expenses marketing costs as they are incurred. Total marketing and recruiting costs 
approximated $28,000 for the period from November 17, 2015 (date of inception) to June 30, 2018. 

Deferred lease liability 
The Charter School leases its facility. The lease contains significant pre-determined fixed escalations of the base 
rent. In accordance with GAAP, the Charter School recognizes the related rent expense on a straight-line basis 
and records the difference between the recognized rental expense and the amounts paid under the lease as a 
deferred lease liability. The amount of additional rent expense recognized in excess of the amounts paid under 
the lease was $45,612 for the period from November 17, 2015 (date of inception) to June 30, 2018. 

Use of estimates in the preparation of financial statements 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and 
the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

Subsequent events 
The Charter School has conducted an evaluation of potential subsequent events occurring after the statement of 
financial position date through October 4, 2018, which is the date the financial statements are available to be 
issued. No subsequent events requiring disclosure were noted, except as disclosed in Note K. 
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EXPLORATION ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL FOR SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d 


JUNE 30, 2018 


NOTE B: PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

At June 30, 2018, property and equipment consisted of the following: 

Office equipment 
Classroom furniture and equipment 
Computer equipment 
Leasehold improvements 

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 

$ 16,650 
89,576 
43,354 
36,328 

185,908 
30,440 

$ 155,468 

Total depreciation and amortization expense was $30,440 for the period from November 15, 2015 (date of 
inception) to June 30, 2018. 

NOTE C: SCHOOL FACILITY 

The Charter School signed a lease for its facility with a third party commencing July 1, 2017 through June 30, 
2022. The Charter School is currently negotiating the third amendment to the lease and expects this amendment 
to be signed in 2018. The terms of the third amendment include base rent of $302,582, increasing each subsequent 
year as additional square footage is added to accommodate the growth of the school. Total rental expense was 
approximately $323,000 for the period from November 17, 2015 (date of inception) to June 30, 2018. A security 
deposit of $25,215 was paid by the Charter School relative to this lease. 

The approximate future minimum payments on this agreement are as follows: 

Year ending June 30, Amount 

2019 $ 351,500 
2020 440,400 
2021 464,100 
2022 506,900 

Total  $   1,762,900 

NOTE D: LINE OF CREDIT 

The Charter School has a $300,000 line of credit due to a bank upon demand. Amounts borrowed bear interest 
at prime plus 1.5% (effective rate of 6.5% at June 30, 2018) and are secured by substantially all of the business 
assets of the School.  There was $292,300 outstanding under this arrangement at June 30, 2018. 
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EXPLORATION ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL FOR SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d 

JUNE 30, 2018 

NOTE E: CONTINGENCY 

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by funding sources. Such audits might result in disallowance 
of costs submitted for reimbursement by the Charter School. Management is of the opinion that such 
disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, no 
amounts have been provided in the accompanying financial statements for such potential claims. 

NOTE F: CONCENTRATIONS 

At June 30, 2018, approximately 99% of grants and other receivables are due from a New York State agency 
related to certain grants. 

During the period from November 17, 2015 (date of inception) to June 30, 2018, approximately 67% of total 
operating revenue and support came from per-pupil funding provided by New York State.  The per-pupil rate is 
set annually by the State based on the school district in which the Charter School’s students are located.  

NOTE G: MAJOR GRANTOR 

One federal start-up grant accounted for over 26% of total operating revenue and support for the period from 
November 17, 2015 (date of inception) to June 30, 2018. 

NOTE H: RETIREMENT PLANS 

The Charter School participates in the New York State Teachers’ Retirement System (NYSTRS). This System 
is a cost sharing multiple employer public employee retirement system.  The System offers a wide range of plans 
and benefits which are related to years of service and final average salary, vesting of retirement benefits, death 
and disability. 

The New York State Teachers’ Retirement Board administers NYSTRS. The System provides benefits to plan 
members and beneficiaries as authorized by the Education Law and the Retirement and Social Security Law of 
the State of New York. NYSTRS issues a publicly available financial report that contains financial statements 
and required supplementary information for the System. The report may be obtained by writing to NYSTRS, 10 
Corporate Woods, Albany, NY  12211-2395. 

The System is noncontributory for the employee, except for those who joined the System after July 27, 1976 and 
before January 1, 2010 with less than ten years membership, who contribute 3% of their salary. Those joining 
on or after January 1, 2010 are required to contribute 3.5% of their annual salary for their entire career. Pursuant 
to Article 11 of the Education Law, the New York State Teachers’ Retirement Board establishes rates annually 
for NYSTRS. 

The Charter School is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate, currently 9.80% of the annual 
covered payroll for the fiscal period ended June 30, 2018. The Charter School’s contributions made to the system 
was equal to 100% of the contributions required for each year. The required contributions for period from 
November 17, 2015 (date of inception) to June 30, 2018 was $88,041. 
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EXPLORATION ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL FOR SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d 


JUNE 30, 2018 


NOTE H: RETIREMENT PLANS, Cont’d 

Effective January 2017, the School established an Employee Retirement 401(k) Plan for all employees. The 
Charter School may make a discretionary contribution to the Plan. There were no discretionary contributions 
made by the Charter School for the period from November 17, 2015 (date of inception) to June 30, 2018. 

NOTE I: COMMITMENTS 

The Charter School entered into a technology maintenance and service agreement requiring monthly payments 
of $3,283 through August 2022.  The approximate future minimum payments on this agreement is as follows: 

Year ending June 30, Amount 

2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 

Total

$ 

$ 

39,396 
39,396 
39,396 
39,396 
3,283 

     160,867 

NOTE J: MANAGEMENT’S PLANS 

At June 30, 2018, the Charter School has a net deficiency of $132,327. In addition, current liabilities exceed 
current assets by $292,473. The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming the Charter 
School will continue as a going concern. During the 2017-2018 school year, the Charter School experienced a 
decline in student enrollment which led to a year end net deficit in line with the loss of student revenue. As a 
result, leadership of the Charter School has created a strategic plan to support 2018-2019 student enrollment 
targets which support a positive net income at the end of fiscal year 2019. The 2018-2019 budget in place is a 
balanced budget and cash projections show positive trends. The Charter School has secured a line of credit to 
assist in any operational cash needs that arise during the year. The strategic plan outlines measurable milestones 
throughout the school year in areas to support enrollment including: curriculum and instruction, school culture, 
family engagement, and financial management. The Charter School’s leadership in conjunction with the Board 
of Trustees are progress monitoring this monthly and believes that the Charter School will be viable during the 
next fiscal year and beyond.   

NOTE K: SUBSEQUENT EVENT 

In August 2018, the New York State Education Department (NYSED) notified the Charter School that it had 
over-allocated $7,917 in Title IIA funding to the Charter School for the period ended June 30, 2018. NYSED 
will reduce the Charter School’s Title IIA funding for a period of up to five years to recoup the over-allocated 
funding. The Charter School has not accounted for this over-allocated funding as a liability as of June 30, 2018. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION
	

Board of Trustees 
Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science and Technology 

We have audited the financial statements of Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science and Technology as 
of June 30, 2018 and for the period from November 17, 2015 (date of inception) to June 30, 2018, and have issued 
our report thereon dated October 4, 2018, which contained an unmodified opinion on those financial statements. Our 
audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The financial 
information hereinafter is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial 
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected 
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated 
in all material respects in relation to the financial statements for the period from November 17, 2015 (date of 
inception) to June 30, 2018. 

Rochester, New York 
October 4, 2018 
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EXPLORATION ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL FOR SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 


SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES 


YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AND THE PERIOD FROM 

NOVEMBER 17, 2015 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO JUNE 30, 2017 


Operating revenue and support: 
State and local per pupil operating revenue
Students with disabilities 
Government grants
Private grants
Contributed services 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 
AND SUPPORT

Year ended 
June 30, 2018 

$ 1,903,956 
25,151 
473,316 
6,255 
97,249 

 2,505,927 

Period from 
November 17, 
2015 (date of 
inception) to 
June 30, 2017 

$ -
-

363,159 
225 
-

363,384 

$ 

Total 

  1,903,956 
 25,151 

     836,475 
   6,480 
 97,249 

  2,869,311 

Personnel services costs: 
Administrative staff personnel
Instructional personnel
Non-instructional personnel
Total salaries and costs

 413,224 
826,575 
3,369 

1,243,168 

140,380 
-
-

 140,380 

   553,604 
     826,575 
   3,369 

  1,383,548 

Fringe benefits and payroll taxes
Retirement 
Legal service 
Accounting / audit services
Other purchased / professional / consulting services
Building and land rent / lease
Repairs and maintenance
Insurance 
Utilities
Supplies / materials
Equipment / furnishings 
Staff development 
Marketing / recruitment 
Technology 
Food service
Student services 
Office expense 
Depreciation and amortization 
Other 

TOTAL EXPENSES

 225,662 
76,151 
45,907 
9,803 

398,418 
324,652 
8,473 
22,847 

             30,550 
110,923 
14,806 
17,592 
12,284 
32,774 
2,094 
57,264 
18,888 
30,440 
29,096 

2,711,792 

18,739 
11,890 
24,661 
2,330
 19,255 

-
74 

1,331 
                1,445

 30,561 
-

2,997 
15,747 
8,468 

-
-

11,117 
-

851 
289,846 

     244,401 
 88,041 
 70,568 
 12,133 

     417,673 
     324,652 
   8,547 
 24,178 
 31,995 

     141,484 
 14,806 
 20,589 
 28,031 
 41,242 
   2,094 
 57,264 
 30,005 
 30,440 
 29,947 

  3,001,638 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 
(DEFICIENCY)  $ (205,865)  $ 73,538 $    (132,327) 
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EXPLORATION ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL FOR SCIENCE AND 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND 

ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
 

Board of Trustees 
Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science and Technology 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States, the financial statements of Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science and 
Technology, which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018 and the related statements of 
activities and changes in net assets (deficiency), functional expenses and cash flows for the period from November 
17, 2015 (date of inception) to June 30, 2018 and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our 
report thereon dated October 4, 2018. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Exploration Elementary Charter 
School for Science and Technology’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Exploration Elementary Charter 
School for Science and Technology’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness 
of Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science and Technology’s internal control. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies may exist that were not identified. However, as described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings 
and Responses, we identified a certain deficiency in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be a 
material weakness. 
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A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will 
not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We consider the deficiency described in the 
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Responses (Finding 2018-001) to be a material weakness. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science and 
Technology’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

We noted certain other matters that we have reported to management of Exploration Elementary Charter School for 
Science and Technology in a separate letter dated October 4, 2018. 

Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science and Technology’s Response to Finding 

Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science and Technology’s response to the finding identified in our audit 
is described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Responses. Exploration Elementary Charter School for 
Science and Technology’s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on 
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards 
in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance.  Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any 
other purpose. 

Rochester, New York 
October 4, 2018 
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EXPLORATION ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL FOR SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Finding 2018-001 

Statement of condition 
During our audit, we noted rent expense was understated. According to accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America, a rental lease agreement which includes escalation clauses should be recognized on a 
straight-line basis over the term of the agreement. Management had recorded rent expense in accordance with the 
lease agreement and did not take into account the need to straight line the escalating payments. This resulted in a 
material audit adjustment to record additional rent expense and a corresponding deferred lease liability of 
approximately $45,600.  

Criteria and effect of conditions 
According to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the Charter School should 
recognize rent expense on a straight-line basis and record the difference between the recognized rental expense and 
the amounts paid under the lease as a deferred lease liability. 

Recommendation 
We recommend the Charter School review all rental lease agreements and ensure that the expense is recorded in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Management response 
Management acknowledges the deferred lease liability entry and will ensure, as part of the year-end close process, 
the rent recognition journal entry will be made in accordance with GAAP. 
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Annual Financial Statement Audit Report 

School Name: Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science & Technology 

Date (Report is due Nov. 1): 11/01/18 

Primary District of Location 
(If NYC select NYC DOE): 

Rochester City School District 

If located in NYC DOE select CSD: -

School Fiscal Contact Name: Jennifer Bulling 
School Fiscal Contact Email: 
School Fiscal Contact Phone: 

School Audit Firm Name: Mengel Metzger Barr & Co 
School Audit Contact Name: Michelle Cain 
School Audit Contact Email: 
School Audit Contact Phone: 

Audit Period: 2017-18 
Prior Year: -

The following items are required to be included: 

1.) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes.
�
2.) Excel template file containing the Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and Functional
�
Expenses worksheets.
�
3.) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.
�

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items are
�
not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not expend
�
federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response will be
�
submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the report); etc.
�

Item If not included, state the reason(s) below (if not applicable fill in N/A): 

Management Letter 

Management Letter Response 

Federal Single Audit (A-133) Exploration did not expend federal funds in excess of the Single Audit 
Threshold of $750,000 

Corrective Action Plan 





             
     
     

 
    

   
 

 
   

  
   

 
    
 

 
  

 

 

 
    

     
    

   
 

 
  

 

 
       

 
   

  
 

 

 

Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science & Technology
 
Statement of Financial Position
 

as of June 30
 

2018 -

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 14,840 $ -
Grants and contracts receivable 240,834 -
Accounts receivables - -
Prepaid Expenses 22,936 -
Contributions and other receivables - -
Other current assets - -

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 278,610 -

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, Building and Equipment, net $ 155,468 $ -
Restricted Cash - -
Security Deposits 25,215 -
Other Non-Current Assets 25,075 -

TOTAL NON-CURRENT 205,758 -
ASSETS 
TOTAL ASSETS 484,368 -

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 142,117 $ -
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits 136,666 -
Current Portion of Loan Payable 292,300 -
Due to Related Parties - -
Refundable Advances - -
Deferred Revenue - -
Other Current Liabilities - -

TOTAL CURRENT 571,083 -
LIABILITIES 
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year $ - $ -
Deferred Rent 45,612 -
Due to Related Party - -
Other Long-Term Liabilities - -

TOTAL LONG-TERM 45,612 -
LIABILITIES 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 616,695 -

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted $ (132,327) $ -



 
 

   

       

Temporarily restricted - -
Permanently restricted - -

TOTAL NET ASSETS (132,327) -

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 484,368 -



             
   

     

 
        
       
      

 
   
  
   
   

 
 
 

 
  

  

 

       

     
   

  
 

 
   

       

               
 

     

         
   

Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science & Technology
 
Statement of Activities
 

as of June 30
 

2018 -
Unrestricted Temporarily 

Restricted 
Total Total 

OPERATING REVENUE 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - Reg. Ed 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - SPED 
State and Local Per Pupil Facilities Revenue 
Federal Grants 
State and City Grants 
Other Operating Income 
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

$ 1,903,956 
25,151 

-
836,475 

-
-
-

2,765,582 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 1,903,956 
25,151 

-
836,475 

-
-
-

2,765,582 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education 
Special Education 
Other Programs 

Total Program Services 
Management and general 
Fundraising 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS 

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Interest and Other Income 
Contributions and Grants 
Fundraising Support 
Investments 
Donated Services 
Other Support and Revenue 

TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 

Net Assets Released from Restrictions / Loss on Disposal 
of Assets 
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 
PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1,944,248 
325,886 

-
2,270,134 

731,504 
-

3,001,638 

(236,056) 

-
6,480 

-
-

97,249 
-

103,729 

-

(132,327) 

-
-

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-

-
-

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1,944,248 
325,886 

-
2,270,134 

731,504 
-

3,001,638 

(236,056) 

-
6,480 

-
-

97,249 
-

103,729 

-

(132,327) 

-
-

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-

-
-



         NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ (132,327) $ - $ (132,327) $ -



Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science & Technology              
Statement of Cash Flows      

as of June 30      

2018 -

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES        
Increase (decrease) in net assets     $ (132,327) $ -
Revenues from School Districts     - -
Accounts Receivable  - -
Due from School Districts    - -
Depreciation 30,440 -
Grants Receivable  (240,834) -
Due from NYS   - -
Grant revenues  - -
Prepaid Expenses  -
Accounts Payable  142,117 -
Accrued Expenses  136,666 -
Accrued Liabilities  45,612 -
Contributions and fund-raising activities    - -
Miscellaneous sources  - -
Deferred Revenue  - -
Interest payments  - -
Other - -
Other - -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES           $ (41,262) $ -

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES         $ $ 
Purchase of equipment   (185,908) -
Other (50,290) -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES           $ (236,198) $ -

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES         $ $ 
Principal payments on long-term debt     300,000 -
Other (7,700) -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES           $ 292,300 $ -

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS               $ 14,840 $ -
Cash at beginning of year     - -

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR               $ 14,840 $ -

(22,936) 



             
     

     

   
 

 
         

  
 

 
   

    

  
 

   
    

 
     
  

  
  

 
   

  
 

 

 

Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science & Technology
 
Statement of Functional Expenses
 

as of June 30
 

2018 

No. of 
Positions 

Regular 
Education 

Program Services 
Special 

Education 
Other 

Education 
Total 

Supporting Services 

Fundraising Management 
and General 

Total 

Personnel Services Costs $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
Administrative Staff Personnel 
Instructional Personnel 
Non-Instructional Personnel 

Total Salaries and Staff 
Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 
Retirement 
Management Company Fees 
Legal Service 
Accounting / Audit Services 
Other Purchased / Professional / 
Consulting Services 
Building and Land Rent / Lease 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Supplies / Materials 
Equipment / Furnishings 
Staff Development 
Marketing / Recruitment 
Technology 
Food Service 
Student Services 
Office Expense 
Depreciation 
OTHER 
Total Expenses 

7.00 
21.00 

2.00 
30.00 

153,122 
715,489 

-
868,611 
153,440 

53,967 
-
-
-

278,953 

247,738 
5,761 

19,648 
25,051 

122,628 
9,908 

15,994 
5,739 

34,792 
2,094 

56,303 
14,166 
21,308 

8,147 
$ 1,944,248 

83,490 
111,086 

-
194,576 

40,625 
16,829 

-
-
-

47,786 

-
-
-
-

16,638 
2,623 

-
-

2,500 
-

961 
-

3,348 
-

$ 325,886 $ 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
- $ 

236,612 
826,575 

-
1,063,187 

194,065 
70,796 

-
-
-

326,739 

247,738 
5,761 

19,648 
25,051 

139,266 
12,531 
15,994 

5,739 
37,292 

2,094 
57,264 
14,166 
24,656 

8,147 
2,270,134 $ 

- 316,992 
- -
- 3,369 
- 320,361 
- 50,336 
- 17,245 
- -
- 70,568 
- 12,133 
- 90,934 

- 76,914 
- 2,786 
- 4,530 
- 6,944 
- 2,218 
- 2,275 
- 4,595 
- 22,292 
- 3,950 
- -
- -
- 15,839 
- 5,784 
- 21,800 
- $ 731,504 $ 

316,992 
-

3,369 
320,361 

50,336 
17,245 

-
70,568 
12,133 
90,934 

76,914 
2,786 
4,530 
6,944 
2,218 
2,275 
4,595 

22,292 
3,950 

-
-

15,839 
5,784 

21,800 
731,504 



Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science & Technology
Statement of Functional Expenses

as of June 30

2018

  

             
     

     

-

$ 

$ 

Total 

553,604 
826,575 

3,369 
1,383,548 

244,401 
88,041 

-
70,568 
12,133 

417,673 

324,652 
8,547 

24,178 
31,995 

141,484 
14,806 
20,589 
28,031 
41,242 

2,094 
57,264 
30,005 
30,440 
29,947 

3,001,638 

$ 

$ 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
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October  4,  2018  

Board of Trustees 
Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science and Technology 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Exploration Elementary Charter School for 
Science and Technology (the “Charter School”) as of June 30, 2018 and for the period from November 17, 2015 
(date of inception) to June 30, 2018, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America, we considered the Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis 
for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion 
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter 
School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter School’s 
internal control. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph and was not 
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses and therefore, material 
weaknesses may exist that were not identified. However, as discussed below, we identified a certain deficiency in 
internal control that we consider to be a material weakness.   

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A reasonable possibility exists when the 
likelihood of an event occurring is either reasonably possible or probable as defined as follows: 

	 Reasonably possible. The chance of the future event or events occurring is more than remote but less than 
likely. 

	 Probable. The future event or events are likely to occur. 

We consider the following deficiency in the entity’s internal control to be a material weakness: 
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Material audit adjustment 
During our audit, we noted rent expense was understated. According to accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America, a rental lease agreement which includes escalation clauses should be recognized on a 
straight-line basis over the term of the agreement. Management had recorded rent expense in accordance with the 
lease agreement and did not take into account the need to straight line the escalating payments. This resulted in a 
material audit adjustment to record additional rent expense and a corresponding deferred lease liability of 
approximately $45,600.  

Recommendation 
We recommend the Charter School review all rental lease agreements and ensure that the expense is recorded 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

During the course of our audit of the financial statements of Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science 
and Technology as of June 30, 2018 and for the period from November 17, 2015 (date of inception) to June 30, 
2018, we observed the Charter School’s significant accounting policies and certain business, financial and 
administrative practices. As a result of our observations, we noted the following, which we do not consider to be a 
significant deficiency or material weakness: 

Supporting Documentation for Credit Card Purchases 
During our audit, we noted that the Charter School’s Financial Management Policy states that credit card charges 
shall be reported by staff and each charge checked against the receipts by the Operations Manager. Our testing of 
the August 2017, September 2017, and May 2018 credit card statements found 12 instances out of 48 transactions 
where proper receipts were not attached to the credit card statements. 

Recommendation 
We recommend proper procedures for credit card purchases are followed as documented in the Financial 
Management Policy.  

* * * * * 

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of Management, the Finance Committee and the 
Board of Trustees and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

We appreciate the outstanding cooperation from your staff that our personnel received during the audit of the 
Charter School’s financial statements. Should you have any questions or comments, please contact Michelle Cain 
or Kate Welc. 

Very  truly  yours,  

MENGEL,  METZGER, BARR & CO. LLP 


- 2 -



 

 

 

 
 

  
 
 

EXPLORATION ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL 

FOR SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 


AGREED UPON PROCEDURES 

PERIOD FROM 

NOVEMBER 17, 2015 (Date of Inception) 


TO JUNE 30, 2018
	

kdebellis
COVER STAMP



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
  

   
    

 
  

        
  

 
 

 

   

 
 

  
   

 
 

 
 

 
  

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT ON CSP FUNDING
	

Board of Trustees 
Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science and Technology 

We have performed the procedures enumerated below, which were agreed to by the management of Exploration 
Elementary Charter School for Science and Technology (the “Charter School”) and the New York State Education 
Department (“NYSED”), solely to assist the specified parties in evaluating the Charter School’s assertion to 
NYSED that it has maintained compliance with the requirements of the CSP grant and Federal and NYSED 
guidelines in managing the CSP grant. The Charter School’s management is responsible for these procedures. The 
sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility of the parties specified in this report. Consequently, we 
make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures enumerated below either for the purpose for 
which the report has been requested or for any other purpose. 

The procedures we performed and the related results are as follows: 

Procedure #1: We will obtain the detail of expenditures incurred for the period under review relating to the CSP 
grant from the Charter School’s accounting software and reconcile to the grant revenue recorded by the Charter 
School. If the CSP grant revenue does not equal the grant expenditures, we will investigate the differences. 

Result 
We obtained the detail of expenditures incurred for the period under review relating to the CSP grant from 
the Charter School’s accounting software. We observed that the CSP revenue reported equaled the CSP 
grant expenditures. 

Procedure #2: We will obtain the NYSED approved CSP grant award information, including the budget and any 
amendments, to determine if the revenue and expenditures recorded for the period appear reasonable. 

Result 
We observed the Charter School’s approved FS-10, FS-10-A, and final expenditure summary, and it 
appears that revenue and expenditures in the period are reasonable. 
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Procedure #3: We will select a sample of expenditures from the detail obtained in Procedure #1.
	

a. Payroll – We will select 10 items or 10% of the total number of payroll  items charged to  the  grant,  
whichever is less. 

b. Other expenditures – We will select 10 items or 10% of the total number of other expenditures items 
charged to the grant, whichever is less. 

c. Using the above selected items, we will: 

i. Determine if the expenditure is in accordance with the purpose of the grant and that pre-opening 
expenditures are charged to pre‐opening periods. 

ii. Determine if the expenditure falls into an approved budget category. 

iii. Determine if the expenditure was charged to the appropriate fiscal period. 

Result 
We selected a sample of ten payroll items and ten other expenditures. Based on our testing, we noted that 
the payroll items and other expenditures fall into the appropriate budget category and that the payroll items 
and other expenditures were charged to the appropriate fiscal period. For all selections, we observed that 
the payroll items and other expenditures were in accordance with the purpose of the grant, and that pre-
opening payrolls and other expenditures were charged to pre-opening periods. 

Procedure #4: We will obtain FS‐25 form(s) submitted to NYSED during the period under review and perform the 
following: 

a.		 Trace expenditures selected in Procedure #3 to requests for reimbursement.   Determine that  items  
requested for reimbursement had previously been expended or were expended within a month following the 
request for reimbursement. If items have not yet been requested for reimbursement, inquire of responsible 
charter school officials as to the plan for requesting reimbursement, and determine if a receivable is 
recorded, if appropriate. 

b.		 If FS‐25 forms included amounts on Line 4 (Cash Expenditures Anticipated During Next Month), we will 
select one FS‐25 and determine if funds were expended within one month following the date of the request.  

Result 
We obtained the Charter School’s FS-25s and noted the selected items were appropriately included in the 
request for reimbursement. The requests for reimbursement appear to be in the appropriate period. The 
Charter School had five FS-25s during the period which had a balance on Line 4 (Cash Expenditures 
Anticipated During Next Month). We noted the funds were not expended within one month following the 
date of request, as shown below: 

Month Amount reported on line 4 Amount expended in the following 30 days 

May 2017 $160,150		 $60,244 
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Management Response 
The Charter School did not expend the funds within one month following the date of request due to 
temporarily delays within the Charter School’s processes including purchasing and invoicing 
payments. This was due to turnover of key management during June 2017. All funds received 
under the CSP grant were properly expended and tagged during the period ended June 30, 2018.  
An additional $125,418 was spent from June 19, 2017 to June 30, 2017.  

Procedure # 5: For schools with a weighted lottery during the period under review we will: 

a.		 Obtain documentation that the school received permission from the NYSED Charter School Office for  
the weighted lottery. 

b.		 Obtain the results of the weighted lottery. 

	 Note that weighted lotteries must be conducted using the NYSED Weighted Lottery Generator 
(WLG). When the WLG is used, a copy of the ‘lottery PDF’ should be observed. (This PDF is 
generated after the WLG has conducted the lottery.) 

Result 
The Charter School did not hold a weighted lottery during the period under review. 

This agreed-upon procedures engagement was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by 
the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. We were not engaged to and did not conduct an 
examination or review, the objective of which would be the expression of an opinion or conclusion, on these 
procedures. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion or conclusion. Had we performed additional 
procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported to you. 

This report is intended solely for the use of Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science and Technology 
and the New York State Education Department, and it is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other 
than the specified parties. 

Rochester, New York 

September 18, 2018
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Exploration Elementary Charter School
 
June 30, 2018
 

Corrective Action Plan for Audit Recommendations
 

Management Letter Recommendation 1: Record rental lease agreements in accordance with 
accounting principals generally accepted in the United States of America 

Person Responsible: Anne Culver, Premier Accounting; Jennifer Bulling, 
Director of Operations, Finance & Partnerships 

Date action was or will be taken: Year End Close Action Item June 2019 

Description of action taken or to be taken: We will review all rental lease agreements during 
our year end close process and ensure that a rent 
recognition journal entry is recorded in 
accordance with accounting principals generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

Evidence of implementation (if available): 2018/2019 Year End Audit will not have a finding 
or recommendation in this area.  

Management Letter Recommendation 2: Obtain and file proper receipts with each credit card 
statement. 

Person Responsible: Jennifer Bulling, Director of Operations, Finance 
& Partnerships 

Date action was or will be taken: On-going throughout the 2018/2019 fiscal year 

Description of action taken or to be taken: Revision to the credit card request form has been 
made to further document details of the 
purchase and person requesting use of the card.  
A sign out sheet for the use of the credit card has 
been implemented 10/15/2018. 

Evidence of implementation (if available): Credit card sign-out log, approved credit card use 
forms, receipts for purchases attached to credit 
card statements. 
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New York State Education Department 
Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the
­

Board of Regents
­

2018-19 Budget & Cash Flow Template 

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates 

1 Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE 
2 Enter information into the GRAY cells 

3 
Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on 
that particular item 

4 

School district per-pupil tuition information is located on the State Aid website at 
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate 
additional districts if necessary. 

5 

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is 
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application 
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would 
reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the application narrative. 
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Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science & Technology 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 

Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

Total Paid Student Enrollment 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

3,304,216 285,763 
2,924,473 289,622 

379,743 (3,859) 
224 16 
222 16 

OTHER 

-
-
-

FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

- -
- 368,305 
- (368,305) 

TOTAL 

3,589,979 
3,582,400 

7,579 
-

238 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate 
District of Location $13,684.00 
School District 2 (Enter Name) 
School District 3 (Enter Name) 
School District 4 (Enter Name) 
School District 5 (Enter Name) 

3,284,160 -
- -
- -
- -
- -

3,284,160 

-
-
-
-
-

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

3,284,160 
-
-
-
-

3,284,160 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
Other 

Other State Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other Federal Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, 
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

139,603 

- -
- -
- -

3,284,160 139,603 

- -
125,040 

21,120 
- -

-
-

- -
146,160 

12,500 -
7,556 -

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

20,056 

3,304,216 285,763 

-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

139,603 

-
-
-

3,423,763 

-
125,040 

21,120 
-

-
-
-

146,160 

12,500 
7,556 

-
-
-
-
-

20,056 

3,589,979 

EXPENSES 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management 1.00 55,000 - - - 55,000 110,000 
Instructional Management 1.00 50,000 - - - 50,000 100,000 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 3.00 247,000 - - - - 247,000 

- - - - - - -CFO / Director of Finance 
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Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science & Technology 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL 
Total Revenue 3,304,216 285,763 - - -

Total Expenses 2,924,473 289,622 - - 368,305 
Net Income 379,743 (3,859) - - (368,305) 

Actual Student Enrollment 224 16 
Total Paid Student Enrollment 222 16 

TOTAL 

3,589,979 
3,582,400 

7,579 
-

238 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 

Operation / Business Manager 1.00 - - - 49,440 
Administrative Staff 4.00 31,166 - - - 31,166 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 10 383,166 185,606 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 11.00 516,000 - - - -
Teachers - SPED - - 88,600 - - -
Substitute Teachers - - - - - -
Teaching Assistants - 406,000 - - - -
Specialty Teachers 

12.00 153,390 100,000 - - -

Aides - - - - - -
Therapists & Counselors 2.00 138,350 - - - -
Other - - - - - -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 25 1,213,740 188,600 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse - - - - - -
Librarian - - - - - -
Custodian - - - - - -
Security - - - - - -
Other - - - - - -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 35 1,596,906 188,600 185,606 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 143,720 16,974 - - 16,705 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 159,690 18,860 - - 18,560 
Retirement / Pension 147,869 15,088 - - 10,500 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 451,279 50,922 45,765 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 2,048,185 239,522 231,371 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit - - - 24,000 
Legal - - - 25,000 
Management Company Fee - - - - -
Nurse Services - - - - -
Food Service / School Lunch - - - - -
Payroll Services - - - 23,000 
Special Ed Services - - - - -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 2,500 - - - -

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
168,000 25,000 - - -

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 170,500 25,000 72,000 

49,440 
62,332 

568,772 

516,000 
88,600 

-
406,000 

253,390 

-
138,350 

-
1,402,340 

-
-
-
-
-

1,971,112 

177,399 
197,110 
173,457 
547,966 

2,519,078 

24,000 
25,000 

-
-
-

23,000 
-

2,500 

193,000 

267,500 
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Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science & Technology 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses - - - 2,500 2,500 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 15,700 3,500 - - - 19,200 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 8,100 - - - 8,100 
Textbooks / Workbooks 30,000 6,000 - - - 36,000 
Supplies & Materials other 12,500 2,500 - - - 15,000 
Equipment / Furniture 17,000 1,000 - - 2,000 20,000 
Telephone 8,600 - - - 1,000 9,600 
Technology 65,760 - - - - 65,760 
Student Testing & Assessment 15,600 - - - - 15,600 
Field Trips 12,000 - - - - 12,000 
Transportation (student) 38,400 - - - - 38,400 
Student Services - other 3,000 - - - - 3,000 
Office Expense 16,000 - - - - 16,000 
Staff Development 20,000 4,000 - - 1,000 25,000 
Staff Recruitment 5,000 - - - - 5,000 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 10,000 - - - - 10,000 
School Meals / Lunch 4,920 - - - - 4,920 
Travel (Staff) 4,250 - - - 250 4,500 
Fundraising - - - - - -
Other 14,120 - - - - 14,120 

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 292,850 25,100 6,750 324,700 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 16,840 - - - 16,840 33,680 
Janitorial 1,500 - - - 1,000 2,500 
Building and Land Rent / Lease 294,309 - - - 32,701 327,010 
Repairs & Maintenance 5,000 - - - - 5,000 
Equipment / Furniture 1,500 - - - - 1,500 
Security - - - - - -
Utilities 14,850 - - - 1,650 16,500 

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 333,999 52,191 386,190 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 53,939 - - - 5,993 59,932 
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY 25,000 - - - - 25,000 

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,924,473 289,622 368,305 3,582,400 

NET INCOME 379,743 (3,859) - - (368,305) 7,579 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

TOTAL 
ENROLLED 

District of Location 224 16 240 
School District 2 (Enter Name) -
School District 3 (Enter Name) -
School District 4 (Enter Name) -
School District 5 (Enter Name) -

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 
July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 
REGULAR 

EDUCATION 
SPECIAL 

EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 3,304,216 285,763 - - - 3,589,979 
Total Expenses 2,924,473 289,622 - - 368,305 3,582,400 

Net Income 379,743 (3,859) - - (368,305) 7,579 
Actual Student Enrollment 224 16 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment 222 16 238 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 



 

  

  

       
   

      
                        

 

 
 

 
  

   

  

 

Exploration Elementary Charter School for Science & Technology 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 224 16 240 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 14,751 17,860 -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 13,056 18,101 -

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 
July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 
REGULAR 

EDUCATION 
SPECIAL 

EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 3,304,216 285,763 - - - 3,589,979 
Total Expenses 2,924,473 289,622 - - 368,305 3,582,400 

Net Income 379,743 (3,859) - - (368,305) 7,579 
Actual Student Enrollment 224 16 -

Total Paid Student Enrollment 222 16 238 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 



 

        

         

         

  
 

              
       

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Assume 8% of population eligible for low-end support services ($7,271) 

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent) 

Head of School 
School Director 
Dean of Students 1.0 FTE, Science & Tech Curr Coord. 1.0 FTE, Student Support & 
Svc Coord., Curriculum & Instruction Coord. 1.0 FTE 



 
               

         
          

    

        

     

        
       

  

 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Operations Manager 
Data Coord. 1.0 FTE, IT Coord. 1.0 FTE, Admin Asst 1.0 FTE, Parent Liaison 1.0 FTE 

Technology Innovation Instructor 1.0 FTE, Science Innovation Instructor 1.0 FTE, 
Intervention Specialist 3.0 FTE, Apprentice Teacher 6.0 FTE, Art/Music Teacher .5 
FTE, PE Teacher 0.5 FTE 

School Social Worker 1.0 FTE, School Counselor 1.0 FTE 

Accounting Services, Audit Services Financial Consulting 

Includes funding for academic/curriculum science & technology consulting, Behavioral 
and Academic Intervention Support Services, management support services, 
substitute teacher services 



   

 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Memberships, dues, teacher evaluation 



 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 
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NFJGZRJ`ZOHGRHJV`ZNNXhVJ_RaVSGRiJ 

OwpPxwMyOpyPNxwzz{|NP}p~N�Op� 

WjJkHNlSPRJSbJ]NVGRPJNFJGZR 

`ZOHGRHJV`ZNNXhVJ_RaVSGRJOJmno 

wOORNqtt}}}�p�R{zyMO�z�yzxwpNOpy�zy�t�ppO�������QOpN 

XSFcJGNJGZRJQNFGZXIJMNOHP 

QRRGSFTJQSFUGRV^J_ZS`ZJVZNUXP 

YOG`ZJGZRJFUYaRHJNbJYRRGSFTV 

ZRXPJPUHSFTJGZRJcdefLegJV`ZNNX 
IROHj 

12321
 

https://www.explorationrochester.org/meeting-minutes


EFGHIJKLJEFHMNNOPFGJQFRJSPGPFGTMFJMUJVWPXTQN 
YMWZNQGTMF[ 
LMNOPQRSMOpSqPrstrutvrus 

wxNOyQzO{|xNP}|yP~pR|yO{x�P�xy|���pxOPMxSP~pOpxO{|xP�OyMOp�{pN 
�pNzy{�pPO�pPp}}|yONPO�pPz�MyOpyPNz�||�P�MNP�MSpP{xPvru��usPO|�MySP�ppO{x�POMy�pONPO|PMOOyMzOPMxSPypOM{x
pxy|���pxOP|}PNOQSpxONP�{O�PS{NM�{�{O{pN�P�x��{N�P�Mx�QM�pP�pMyxpyN�PMxSPNOQSpxONP��|PMypPpz|x|�{zM���
S{NMS�MxOM�pS�PwxPMSS{O{|x�PSpNzy{�pPO�pPNz�||��NPR�MxNP}|yP�ppO{x�P|yP�M�{x�PRy|�ypNNPO|�MySP�ppO{x� 

{ONPpxy|���pxOPMxSPypOpxO{|xPOMy�pONP{xPvrus�u�� 

E\Y]^S_`a^bJE]EcEb`_SdJeVJf^SJVeaEbeEJ_bgJ`Eehb^]^idJjSEiEb`VkVPXGTMF 

hPQRTFg 

12324
 



SPXHZTGOPFGh_GGHQXGTMFJEUUMHG[J M̀nQHRJcPPGTFgJ Q̀HgPG[ 

�pNzy{�pP~pzyQ{O�pxOP�}}|yONP{xPvru��us �pNzy{�pP~pzyQ{O�pxOP��MxNP{xPvrus�u�� 

�z|x|�
{zM���
�{NMS�M
xOM�pS 

�x��{N�
LMx�QM 
�p
LpMyxpy
N 

�OQSpxO
NP�{O�
�{NM�{�{O
{pN 

�vM{�pyN
��||y�O|�S||yP�{N{ON
�wMxxpyNP�{O�{xPO�pPz|��Qx{O�P
��zyppx{x�N
��y|}pNN{|xM�P�p�p�|R�pxOPMy|QxSP�Rpz{M�
�|RQ�MO{|xN�PMxSP���t��� 

�rR�|yMO{|xPOyMxN�MOpSPypzyQ{O�pxOP�MOpy{M�N
{xO|P�RMx{N�POMy�pO{x�P�LLPNOQSpxO� 

�vM{�pyN
��||y�O|�S||yP�{N{ON
�wMxxpyNP�{O�{xPO�pPz|��Qx{O�P
���|xpPzM��NP}y|�PO�pP�OQSpxOP�py�{zpN
n||yS{xMO|y
�l|�pP�{N{ONP��PO�pP�OQSpxOP�py�{zpN
n||yS{xMO|y
�l{y{x�PtQM�{}{pSPNpy�{zpPRy|�{SpyN
��y|}pNN{|xM�P�p�p�|R�pxOPMy|QxSP�Rpz{M�
�|RQ�MO{|xNPMxSPS{NM�{�{O{pN 

�kOOpxS{x�PlpMSP�OMyOPmRpxPl|QNpN
��{ypzOP�M{�{x�NPO|P~n��PRyp�oPR|RQ�MO{|xN
�wy|z�QypNP{xPNz�||�PMxSPz|��Qx{O�
�|zMO{|xN
�w{��Pw|MySN
�wQNP�{�xN
��|NOzMySP�M{�pyN
�~MS{|Pkxx|Qxzp�pxO
��||y�O|��||yPxp{���|y�||SPypzyQ{O�pxO
��MypxOP�|ySP|}P�|QO�
�l|NOPmRpxPl|QNpNP{x}|y�MO{|xPNpNN{|xN
�kOOpxSPz|��Qx{O�Pp�pxONPp~|z�pNOpyPvM�py
�RMzpPmRpxPq{��ON�PMxSPLp�|Pn�Q�� 

�kOOpxS{x�PlpMSP�OMyOPmRpxPl|QNpN
��{ypzOP�M{�{x�NPO|P~n��PRyp�oPR|RQ�MO{|xN
�wy|z�QypNP{xPNz�||�PMxSPz|��Qx{O�
�|zMO{|xN
�w{��Pw|MySN
�wQNP�{�xN
��|NOzMySP�M{�pyN
�~MS{|Pkxx|Qxzp�pxO
��||y�O|��||yPxp{���|y�||SPypzyQ{O�pxO
��MypxOP�|ySP|}P�|QO�
�l|NOPmRpxPl|QNpNP{x}|y�MO{|xPNpNN{|xN
�kOOpxSPz|��Qx{O�Pp�pxONPp��mLPn�MNNpNPMO
s{xO|xPL{�yMy�� 

���|xpPzM��NPyp�MyS{x�PNRpz{M�PRy|�yM��{x�
|}}py{x�N
�kOOpxS{x�PlpMSP�OMyOPmRpxPl|QNpN
��{ypzOP�M{�{x�NPO|P~n��PRyp�oPR|RQ�MO{|xN
�wy|z�QypNP{xPNz�||�PMxSPz|��Qx{O�
�|zMO{|xN
�w{��Pw|MySN
�wQNP�{�xN
��|NOzMySP�M{�pyN
�~MS{|Pkxx|Qxzp�pxO
��||y�O|��||yPxp{���|y�||SPypzyQ{O�pxO
��MypxOP�|ySP|}P�|QO�
�l|NOPmRpxPl|QNpNP{x}|y�MO{|xPNpNN{|xN
�kOOpxSPz|��Qx{O�Pp�pxONPp~|z�pNOpyPvM�py
�RMzpPMxSPLp�|Pn�Q�� 

SPGPFGTMFJEUUMHG[J M̀nQHRJcPPGTFgJ Q̀HgPG[
 

�pNzy{�pP~pOpxO{|xP�}}|yONP{xPvru��us �pNzy{�pP~pOpxO{|xP��MxNP{xPvrus�u�� 

52324
 



�wxzypMNpSPR|N{O{�pPNz�||�Pp�pxONPp�z{pxzp
uM{y�P�Ry{x�Pu�{x��PuMxOMNO{zPuy{SM�N�Pwy{��O
��{�pNPn|��MOpP�Mx�Pn||�{x�Pn�MNNpN�Pv|�{x�
)RPzpyp�|x��Pu{p�SP�M�N�
��OQSpxOP*|�N
�u||SL{x�P�y|�yM�
��rR|P�MypxOP�QRR��Pn�|NpO
�mxp�|x�mxpPz|QxNp�{x�PNpNN{|xN
��Q��pyP�z�||�P�xy|���pxOPmRR|yOQx{O{pN
�vQN{zPMxSPSMxzpP|RR|yOQx{O{pN
��QyRy{NpPypzpNNPMxSP|QON{SpPR�M�PO{�pN�z|x|�
�np�p�yMO{|xNP}|yP�{��PMz�{p�p�pxOP{zM���
�wxzypMNpSPRMypxOPpx�M�p�pxOPMxS�{NMS�M
z|��Qx{zMO{|xxOM�pS 
�v|xO���Pqp�N�pOOpy
�wMz�RMz�Pz|��Qx{zMO{|xN
�spp���Pp�M{�Pz|��Qx{zMO{|xNP�{���{��O{x�
�pp���PMzO{�{O{pN
��z�||���{SpP�|*|P�y|QR
��MypxOPNMO{N}MzO{|xPNQy�p�
�uM�{��Pn|yxpyP�M�pP|xP�p�N{Op
�vM{xOM{xP�M{O�{NOP}|yPO�pPustu�PNz�||�P�pMy
�+|�QxOppyPkRRypz{MO{|xPLQxz�
��MyOxpyN�{RP�{O�P��qPqM�{�MO|yP�py�{zpN
�n|xxpzO{|xNPO|Pz|��Qx{O�PypN|QyzpNPMxS
Ry|�yM�N 

�wxzypMNpSPR|N{O{�pPNz�||�Pp�pxONPp�z{pxzp
uM{y�P�Ry{x�Pu�{x��PuMxOMNO{zPuy{SM�N�Pwy{��O
��{�pNPn|��MOpP�Mx�Pn||�{x�Pn�MNNpN�Pv|�{x�
)RPzpyp�|x��Pu{p�SP�M�N�
��OQSpxOP*|�N
��z�||���{SpPnQ�OQypP�M�
�mxp�|x�mxpPz|QxNp�{x�PNpNN{|xN
��Q��pyP�z�||�P�xy|���pxOPmRR|yOQx{O{pN
�vQN{zPMxSPSMxzpP|RR|yOQx{O{pN
��QyRy{NpPypzpNNPMxSP|QON{SpPR�M�PO{�pN
�np�p�yMO{|xNP}|yP�{��PMz�{p�p�pxOP�x��{N�
�wxzypMNpSPRMypxOPpx�M�p�pxOPMxSLMx�QM 
z|��Qx{zMO{|x�p
�v|xO���Pqp�N�pOOpyLpMyxpy
�wMz�RMz�Pz|��Qx{zMO{|xNN 
�spp���Pp�M{�Pz|��Qx{zMO{|xNP�{���{��O{x�
�pp���PMzO{�{O{pN
��z�||���{SpP�|*|P�y|QR
��MypxOPNMO{N}MzO{|xPNQy�p�
�uM�{��Pn|yxpyP�M�pP|xP�p�N{Op
�vM{xOM{xP�M{O�{NOP}|yPO�pPustu�PNz�||�P�pMy
�+|�QxOppyPkRRypz{MO{|xPLQxz�
��MyOxpyN�{RP�{O�P��qPqM�{�MO|yP�py�{zpN
�n|xxpzO{|xNPO|Pz|��Qx{O�PypN|QyzpNPMxS
Ry|�yM�N 

�wxzypMNpSPR|N{O{�pPNOQSpxOP�|yM�
�uM�{��P+{N{ON
��Q��pyPRy|�yM�P|RR|yOQx{O{pN
��MyOxpyN�{RP�{O�P��qPqM�{�MO|yP�py�{zpN
�u||SL{x�P�y|�yM�
��rR,P�QRR��Pn�|NpOP�M{xOM{xpS
�wxzypMNpSP}M�{��Ppx�M�p�pxO
�wx��|QNpt�rOpyxM�PypN|QyzpPz|xxpzO{|xN
��p�}�MS�|zMz�P|RR|yOQx{O{pNP}|yPNOQSpxON
�n|xN{NOpxOPz|��Qx{zMO{|xP|xPMNNpNN�pxO
SMOM 
��MyOxpyN�{RP�{O�Pz|��Qx{O�PypN|QyzpN
NQRR|yO{x�PNRpz{M�PR|RQ�MO{|xN
��y|}pNN{|xM�PSp�p�|R�pxOP|}PNOM}}PO|PNQRR|yO
NRpz{M�PR|RQ�MO{|xN 

�wxzypMNpSPR|N{O{�pPNOQSpxOP�|yM�
�wxzypMNpSPRMypxOPz|��Qx{zMO{|xP�{O�
OyMxN�MOpSP
�uM�{��P+{N{ON
��Q��pyPRy|�yM�P|RR|yOQx{O{pN
S|zQ�pxONP{xP�|�pP�Mx�QM�p
�-yMxN�MO{|xPNpy�{zpNP|}}pypStMzzpNN{��p
�n�pz��{xP�ppO{x�NP��P�OQSpxOP�py�{zpN
n||yS{xMO|y
��y|�yM��{x�PRM�R��pONP
�uM�{��P+{N{ON
��p�}�MS�|zMz�P|RR|yOQx{O{pNP}|yPNOQSpxON
�n|xN{NOpxOPz|��Qx{zMO{|xP|xPMNNpNN�pxO
SMOM 
��MyOxpyN�{RP�{O�Pz|��Qx{O�PypN|QyzpN
NQRR|yO{x�PNRpz{M�PR|RQ�MO{|xN
��y|}pNN{|xM�PSp�p�|R�pxOP|}PNOM}}PO|PNQRR|yO
NRpz{M�PR|RQ�MO{|xN 

62324
 



�kxxQM�P�y|�yM�PvppO{x�NP�p�S
�w��PMxSP�y|�ypNNPypR|yONP�M{�pStN�MypSP�{O�
RMypxON
��|N{O{�pPR�|xpPzM��NPMxSP�M{�{x�N
�wxzypMNpSPR|N{O{�pPNz�||�Pp�pxONPp�z{pxzp
uM{y�P�Ry{x�Pu�{x��PuMxOMNO{zPuy{SM�N�Pwy{��O
��{�pNPn|��MOpP�Mx�Pn||�{x�Pn�MNNpN�Pv|�{x�
)RPzpyp�|x��Pu{p�SP�M�N�
��OQSpxOP*|�N
�mxp�|x�mxpPz|QxNp�{x�PNpNN{|xN
��Q��pyP�z�||�P�xy|���pxOPmRR|yOQx{O{pN
�vQN{zPMxSPSMxzpP|RR|yOQx{O{pN�OQSpxO ��QyRy{NpPypzpNNPMxSP|QON{SpPR�M�PO{�pNNP�{O� �np�p�yMO{|xNP}|yP�{��PMz�{p�p�pxOP�{NM�{�{O �wxzypMNpSPRMypxOPpx�M�p�pxOPMxS{pN z|��Qx{zMO{|x
�v|xO���Pqp�N�pOOpy
�wMz�RMz�Pz|��Qx{zMO{|xN
�spp���Pp�M{�Pz|��Qx{zMO{|xNP�{���{��O{x�
�pp���PMzO{�{O{pN
��z�||���{SpP�|*|P�y|QR
��MypxOPNMO{N}MzO{|xPNQy�p�
�uM�{��Pn|yxpyP�M�pP|xP�p�N{Op
�vM{xOM{xP�M{O�{NOP}|yPO�pPustu�PNz�||�P�pMy
�+|�QxOppyPkRRypz{MO{|xPLQxz�
��MyOxpyN�{RP�{O�P��qPqM�{�MO|yP�py�{zpN
�n|xxpzO{|xNPO|Pz|��Qx{O�PypN|QyzpNPMxS
Ry|�yM�N 

�wxzypMNpSPR|N{O{�pPNOQSpxOP�|yM�
��M}pO�PqpOP�|zQ�pxONPN�MypS
�uM�{��P+{N{ON
��Q��pyPRy|�yM�P|RR|yOQx{O{pN
�wxzypMNpSPS|zQ�pxONP}|zQNpSP|xPq.���
NRpz{M�PNpy�{zpNPyptQ{yp�pxON
��M�pPO�pPSMOpP�M{�pyNPO|P{xzypMNpPRMypxO
MOOpxSMxzpP{xPn��P�ppO{x�N
��y|�yM��{x�PRM�R��pONP
�uM�{��P+{N{ON
��p�}�MS�|zMz�P|RR|yOQx{O{pNP}|yPNOQSpxON
�n�pz��{xP�ppO{x�NP��P�OQSpxOP�py�{zpN
n||yS{xMO|y
�n|xN{NOpxOPz|��Qx{zMO{|xP|xPMNNpNN�pxO
SMOM 
��MyOxpyN�{RP�{O�Pz|��Qx{O�PypN|QyzpN
NQRR|yO{x�PNRpz{M�PR|RQ�MO{|xN
��y|}pNN{|xM�PSp�p�|R�pxOP|}PNOM}}PO|PNQRR|yO
NRpz{M�PR|RQ�MO{|xNP 

42324
 



EFGHIJKKJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFVJWVQXFXOGHNGPH 
WGGHXGXPF 
LMNOPQRSMOpSqPrstrutvrus 

wpRxyOPz{M|}pNP~|POpMz{pyPM|SPMS�~|~NOyMOxyPNOM��~|}� 

YFOGHZTGXPFOJ[PHJTPQ\MSGXF]JGUSJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFVJWVQXFXOGHNGPHJWGGHXGXPFJRN^MSO 

LUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQZOGJTPQ\MSGSJGUSJGN^MSOJGXGMSVJ_`Kab_`KcJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFV 

WVQXFXOGHNGPHJWGGHXGXPFJGPJHS\PHGJTUNF]SOJXFJGSNTUSHJNFVJNVQXFXOGHNGPHJOGN[[XF] 

VZHXF]JGUSJ_`Kab_`KcJOTUPPMJISNHdJeMSNOSJ\HPfXVSJGUSJ[ZMMJGXQSJSgZXfNMSFGJhiREjJP[ 
OGN[[JPFJkZFSJl`mJ_`KanJGUSJiREJ[PHJNFIJVS\NHGSVJOGN[[J[HPQJkZMIJKmJ_`KaJGUHPZ]UJkZFS 

l`mJ_`KcnJGUSJiREJ[PHJNVVSVJOGN[[J[HPQJkZMIJKmJ_`KaJGUHPZ]UJkZFSJl`mJ_`KcnJNFVJGUS 

iREJP[JOGN[[JNVVSVJXFJFSoMIJTHSNGSVJ\POXGXPFOJ[HPQJkZMIJKmJ_`KaJGUHPZ]UJkZFSJl`mJ_`Kc 

ZOXF]JGUSJGN^MSOJ\HPfXVSVd 

KdJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJWGGHXGXPFJRN^MS 

���P��MNNyxx�
�pMz{pyNPx|
�t�rtu� 

r 

���P��MNNyxx�
�pMz{pyN
�pRMyOpSP�tutu�
�P�t�rtus 

uu 

_dJWVQXFXOGHNGPHJePOXGXPFJWGGHXGXPFJRN^MS
 

���
�S�~|~NOyMO~�p
�xN~O~x|NPx|
�t�rtu� 

� 

���
�S�~|~NOyMOxyN
�pRMyOpSP�tutu�
�P�t�rtus 

� 

���P��MNNyxx�
�pMz{pyNP�~��~|}
�MzM|OP�xN~O~x|N
�tutu�P�P�t�rtus 

v� 

���
�S�~|~NOyMOxyN
�~��~|}P�MzM|O
�xN~O~x|NP�tutu�
�P�t�rtus 

� 

���P��MNNyxx� ���Px�
�pMz{pyNP�SSpS ��MNNyxx�
~|P�p�P�xN~O~x|N �pMz{pyNPx|
�tutu�P�P�t�rtus �t�rus 

v u� 

��� ���
�S�~|~NOyMOxyN �S�~|~NOyMO~�p
�SSpSP~|P�p� �xN~O~x|NPx|
�xN~O~x|NP�tutu� �t�rtus 
�P�t�rtus 

r � 

12324
 



ldJRSMMJIPZHJOTUPPMpOJOGPHI 

LUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQNIJ\HPfXVSJNVVXGXPFNMJXF[PHQNGXPFJXFJGUXOJOSTGXPFJP[JGUSJWFFZNM 
qS\PHGJN^PZGJGUSXHJHSO\STGXfSJGSNTUSHJNFVJNVQXFXOGHNGPHJNGGHXGXPFJHNGSOJNOJOPQS 

GSNTUSHJPHJNVQXFXOGHNGPHJVS\NHGZHSOJVPJFPGJHS[MSTGJNVfNFTSQSFGJPHJQPfSQSFGJoXGUXF 

GUSJTUNHGSHJOTUPPMJFSGoPHrOdJsTUPPMOJQNIJ\HPfXVSJNVVXGXPFNMJVSGNXMJGPJHS[MSTGJN 

GSNTUSHtOJNVfNFTSQSFGJZ\JGUSJMNVVSHJGPJNJMSNVSHOUX\J\POXGXPFJoXGUXFJGUSJFSGoPHrJPH 
NFJNVQXFXOGHNGPHtOJQPfSQSFGJGPJMSNVJNJFSoJFSGoPHrJTUNHGSHJOTUPPMd 
J 

��xPypNRx|NpT 

udJLUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQZOGJSFOZHSJGUNGJNMMJ\HPO\STGXfSJSQ\MPISSOJHSTSXfSJTMSNHNFTS 

GUHPZ]UJGUSJvwsExJy[[XTSJP[JsTUPPMJeSHOPFFSMJqSfXSoJNFVJWTTPZFGN^XMXGIJhyseqWj 
\HXPHJGPJSQ\MPIQSFGdJW[GSHJNFJSQ\MPISSJUNOJ^SSFJTMSNHSVmJOTUPPMOJNHSJHSgZXHSVJGP 

QNXFGNXFJ\HPP[JP[JOZTUJTMSNHNFTSJXFJGUSJ[XMSJP[JSNTUJSQ\MPISSdJiPHJGUSJON[SGIJP[JNMM 
OGZVSFGOmJTUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQZOGJGNrSJXQQSVXNGSJOGS\OJGPJGSHQXFNGSJGUSJSQ\MPIQSFGJP[ 
XFVXfXVZNMOJoUPJUNfSJ^SSFJVSFXSVJTMSNHNFTSdJyFTSJGUSJSQ\MPISSOJUNfSJ^SSF 

GSHQXFNGSVmJGUSJOTUPPMJQZOGJGSHQXFNGSJGUSJHSgZSOGJ[PHJTMSNHNFTSJXFJGUSJREWLz 

OIOGSQdJJ 
J 
zNfSJNMMJSQ\MPISSOJUNfSJ^SSFJTMSNHSVJGUHPZ]UJGUSJvwsExJREWLzJOIOGSQ{ 

J 

UpN 

|dJiPHJ\SHO\STGXfSJPHJTZHHSFGJSQ\MPISSOJoUPOSJTMSNHNFTSJUNOJ^SSFJVSFXSVmJUNfSJIPZ 

GSHQXFNGSVJGUSXHJSQ\MPIQSFGJNFVJHSQPfSVJGUSQJ[HPQJGUSJREWLzJOIOGSQ{ 

�x 

RUNFrJIPZ 

42324
 

http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tsei/ospra/


EFGHIJKLJMFNOHGPQPORJSOTNUOHV
 
LMNOPQRSMOpSqPrstrutvrus 

WSEJXYZFGJYQJ[\\JSOTNUOHV 

]XOHGPQPORJTFRJMFNOHGPQPOR^JTVJYQ 

_`ab`Kc 

uswx 

WSEJXYZFGJYQJ[\\JXOHGPQPOR 

SOTNUOHVJTVJYQJ_`ab`Kc 

uu 

dFVGHZNGPYFVJQYHJeOfYHGPFgJhOHNOFGJYQJMFNOHGPQPORJSOTNUOHV 

SUOJGTi\OJiO\YjJPVJHOQ\ONGPkOJYQJGUOJPFQYHlTGPYFJNY\\ONGORJGUHYZgUJGUOJYF\PFOJfYHGT\JQYH 

NYlf\PTFNOJjPGUJ/OjJ0YH1J2GTGOJERZNTGPYFJ3TjJLc,-]a^]T.K^JQYHJGOTNUPFgJVGTQQ 

/ZT\PQPNTGPYFV0JEFGOHJGUOJHO\OkTFGJQZ\\JGPlOJO/ZPkT\OFGJ]WSE^JNYZFGJYQJGOTNUOHVJPFJOTNU 

NY\ZlF0JWYHJO1Tlf\O2JTJVNUYY\JjPGUJLbJQZ\\JGPlOJGOTNUOHVJTFRJ,JUT\QJGPlOJGOTNUOHV 

jYZ\RJUTkOJTFJWSEJNYZFGJYQJLL0,0JdQJlYHOJGUTFJYFOJNY\ZlFJTff\POVJGYJTJfTHGPNZ\TH 

GOTNUOH2Jf\OTVOJVO\ONGJYFOJNY\ZlFJQYHJGUOJWSEJNYZFG0Jh\OTVOJRYJFYGJPFN\ZRO 

fTHTfHYQOVVPYFT\V2JVZNUJTVJGOTNUOHJTVVPVGTFGV0 

WSEJNYZFGJYQJZFNOHGPQPORJGOTNUOHVJYFJ_`ab`Kc2JTFRJOTNUJZFNOHGPQPORJGOTNUOHJVUYZ\RJiO 

NYZFGORJYF\IJYFNO0 

uwPz}OM�Pyz{P�}Q~OP}�PQ~�p�O���pSPOpM��p�NP����r�us� 

vwPyz{P�}Q~OP}�PQ~�p�O���pSPOpM��p�NP��O�PMOP�pMNOPO��ppP�pM�N 
}�Pp�p�p~OM���P��SS�pP}�PNp�}~SM��P��MNN�}}�POpM���~� 
p�Rp��p~�pP����r�us� 

�wPyz{P�}Q~OP}�PQ~�p�O���pSPOpM��p�NP��}PM�pPOp~Q�pSP}�

Op~Q�pPO�M��P�}��p�pP�M�Q�O�P����r�us�
 

�wPyz{P�}Q~OP}�PQ~�p�O���pSPOpM��p�NP��O�PO�}P�pM�NP}�PzpM�� 
�}�P��p���MPp�Rp��p~�pP����r�us� 

xwPyz{P�}Q~OP}�PQ~�p�O���pSPOpM��p�NP��O�Pp��pRO�}~M�
 
xQN�~pNN�PR�}�pNN�}~M��PM�O�NO���PMO��pO���P}�P����OM��
 
p�Rp��p~�pP����r�us�
 

�wPyz{P�}Q~OP}�PQ~�p�O���pSPOpM��p�NP��}PS}P~}OP��OP�~O}PM~� 
}�PO�pPR��}�P�}Q�P�MOp�}��pNP����r�us� 

SUTF1JIYZ0 

yz{P|}Q~O 

xwx 

�wx 

r 

r 

u 

u 

12324
 



42324
 



 

 

 

 
  

 

 

 

 

Organizational Chart 
Exploration Charter School 

Executive Director 

Board of Trustees 

Administrative Assistant 

Curriculum 
Coordinator 

Open 

Director of Operations 

Data Coordinator 

Purchasing/Finance 

IT/Facilities 

Teacher TESOL 

School Nurse 

Food Service 

Human Resources 

Special Ed Coordinator 

SPED Teachers 

Science & Technology 
Innovation Coordinator 

Teacher-PE 

Teacher Art/Music 

School Counselor 

Social Worker 

Teacher- K5 

Teacher Apprentice 

Reading Teacher 

Dean of Students 

Front Receptionist 



  

 

                                                                                          

 

        

      

     

    

    

         

     

    

      

  

   

  

   

  

 

  

  

   

    

  

     

    

    

         

    

    

       

         

   

    

   

    

    

         

     

   

   

    

    

                        

                      

 

  

  

 

    

 

Exploration Elementary Charter School
 
SCHOOL CALENDAR 2018-2019
 

School Hours: 8:00am - 4:00pm
 
Wednesday: 8:00am - 12:45pm
 

July 2018 (0)	 July 4 SCHOOL CLOSED 4th of July Holiday January 2019 (21) 

July 24 Family Night/Ice Cream Social Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

2 3 4 5 6 

9 10 11 12 13 

16 17 18 19 20 

23 24 25 26 27 

30 31 

August 6 thru August 24 Staff Professional Development 

August 21 Kindergarten Open House/ Meet and Greet 

August 27, 28 Kindergarten Orientation- Kindergartners ONLY - half day 

August 29, 30 First and Second Grade Orientation- Grades 1 & 2 ONLY - half day 

August 31 SCHOOL CLOSED- Labor Day Holiday 

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

1 2 3 4 

7 8 9 10 11 

14 15 16 17 18 

21 22 23 24 25 

28 29 30 31 

August 2018 (4)	 September 3 SCHOOL CLOSED - Labor Day Holiday February 2019 (15) 

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

1 2 3 

6 7 8 9 10 

13 14 15 16 17 

20 21 22 23 24 

27 28 29 30 31 

September 4 First full day of school for all grades 

September 18 Family Night at Exploration 

October 4 School Picture Day 

October 5 NO SCHOOL 

October 8 SCHOOL CLOSED - Columbus Day Holiday 

October 16 Family Night at Exploration 

October 24 Parent Teacher Conferences 

November 6 NO SCHOOL 

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

1 

4 5 6 7 8 

11 12 13 14 15 

18 19 20 21 22 

25 26 27 28 

September 2018 (19)	 November 7 Parent Teacher Conferences March 2019 (20) 

November 12 SCHOOL CLOSED - Veteran's Day Holiday 

November 15 School Picture Make-up Day 

November 20 Family Night at Exploration 

November 21 NO SCHOOL - Recess Day 

November 22, 23 SCHOOL CLOSED - Thanksgiving Holiday 

December 18 Science Fair/ Family Night at Exploration 

December 21, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 31 NO SCHOOL - Christmas Holiday 

January 1 SCHOOL CLOSED - New Years Day Holiday 

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

3 4 5 6 7 

10 11 12 13 14 

17 18 19 20 21 

24 25 26 27 28 

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

1 

4 5 6 7 8 

11 12 13 14 15 

18 19 20 21 22 

25 26 27 28 29 

October 2018 (21)	 January 15 Family Night at Exploration April 2019 (17) 

January 21 NO SCHOOL - Martin Luther King Jr. Day 

February 18, 19, 20, 21, 22 NO SCHOOL - February Recess 

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

1 2 3 4 5 

8 9 10 11 12 

15 16 17 18 19 

22 23 24 25 26 

29 30 31 

February 26 Family Night at Exploration 

March 13 Parent Teacher Conference Day 

March 19 Family Night at Exploration 

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

1 2 3 4 5 

8 9 10 11 12 

15 16 17 18 19 

22 23 24 25 26 

29 30 

March 22 NO SCHOOL 

March 27 Parent Teacher Conference Day 

April 15, 16, 17, 18, 19 NO SCHOOL - Spring Recess 

November 2018 (17)	 April 23 Family Night at Exploration May 2019 (21) 

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

1 2 

5 6 7 8 9 

12 13 14 15 16 

19 20 21 22 23 

26 27 28 29 30 

May 21 Family Night at Exploration
 
May 24 NO SCHOOL
 
May 27 NO SCHOOL- Memorial Day
 

June 18th Science Fair/Family Night at Exploration
 

June 25, 2019 - Last Day of School for Students (186 days) June 2019 (17)
 
December 2018 (14) June 28, 2019 - Last Day of School for Teachers  (206 days)
 

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

1 2 3 

6 7 8 9 10 

13 14 15 16 17 

20 21 22 23 24 

27 28 29 30 31 

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

3 4 5 6 7 

10 11 12 13 14 

17 18 19 20 21 

24 25 26 27 28 

31 

KINDERGARTEN ORIENTATION 

FIRST AND SECOND GRADE ORIENTATION 

LAST DAY OF SCHOOL 

SCHOOL IS CLOSED (HOLIDAYS) 

HALF DAY WEDNESDAY (Teacher Professional Development) 

FAMILY NIGHTS AT EXPLORATION 

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 
3 4 5 6 7 

10 11 12 13 14 

17 18 19 20 21 

24 25 26 27 28 
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